
Planning Board – March 26, 2018, 6:30PM 
City Hall Council Chambers – 3 Washington Street, 2nd floor 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting – February 26, 2018 Meeting

III. Public Hearing

1. SPR-01-18 – 809 Court Street – Summit Athletic Center – Site Plan –
Applicant Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC on behalf of owner
Hillsborough Capital, LLC is proposing to redevelop the subject parcel into
an Indoor Athletic Facility which consists of the construction of a new
28,800 SF building with associated site improvements.  The site is 1.812
acres in size and is located in the Commerce Zoning District (TMP# 188-01-
001). A waiver is requested from Planning Board Standard 19.C.2. to allow
for parking in the front of the building.

IV. Discussion

Planning Board Lighting Standards

V. Director Reports

VI. Upcoming Dates of Interest – April 2018
Planning Board Meeting – April 23, 6:30 PM
Planning Board Steering Committee – April 10, 12:00 PM
Joint PB/PLD Committee – April 9, 6:30 PM
Planning Board Site Visits – April 18, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed

Page 1 of 40



THIS PAGE IS INTENDED TO BE BLANK. 

Page 2 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

February 26, 2018 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF KEENE 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

PLANNING BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, February 26, 2018 6:30 PM Council Chambers 

Members Present 

Gary Spykman, Chairman 

Councilor George Hansel 

Nathaniel Stout 

Tammy Adams, Alternate 

David Webb, Alternate 

Members Not Present: 

Douglas Barrett, Vice-Chair 

Mayor Kendall Lane 

Andrew Bohannon 

Martha Landry 

Pamela Russell Slack 

Chris Cusack  

Staff: 

Rhett Lamb, Asst. City Manager/Planning 

Director 

Michele Chalice 

Tara Kessler 

I. Call to order – Roll Call

Chair Spykman called the meeting to order at 6:40 PM and roll call was taken. 

II. Minutes of previous meeting – January 22, 2018 Meeting

A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel to accept the January 22, 2018 Meeting 

minutes. The motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously approved.  

III. Boundary Line Adjustment

1. S-07-17 – Hillside Village – 99 Wyman Road – Boundary Line Adjustment –

Applicant and owner, the Prospect-Woodward Home & the Monadnock Economic Development 

Corporation proposes to adjust the boundary line between the property at 99 Wyman Road 

(TMP# 919-09-024-000) and the neighboring property, 44 Black Brook Road (TMP# 919-09-

026-0100) owned by NH Black Brook, LLC. The proposal will transfer 0.34 acres from the NH

Black Brook, LLC lot currently occupied by Precitech to the southern boundary of the Hillside

Village project area to accommodate additional parking garages for its Woodside apartment

building. The proposed additional area to the Hillside Village property is located in the

Corporate Park Zoning District differing from the rest of the project parcel in the Rural Zoning

District.

A. Board Determination of Completeness.

Planner Michele Chalice recommended to the Board that the Application S-07-17 was complete. 

A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel that the Board accept this application as 

complete. The motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously approved. 

Page 3 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

February 26, 2018 

 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Public Hearing 

Mr. Jim Phippard representing Prospect Woodard Home and NH Blackbrook LLC addressed the 

Board. Mr. Phippard noted Hillside Village is owned by Prospect Woodard Home. Mr. Phippard 

referred to a hatched area along the southern boundary along the Hillside Village Property about 

1/3
rd

 acre. This will leave the Precitech property at over 18 acres in size and expand the Hillside 

Village lot to a little over 36 acres. The purpose of this boundary line adjustment is to add 

garages next to the Woodside Apartments.  

 

Staff comments were next. Ms. Chalice addressed the Board and stated this was a pretty straight 

forward boundary line adjustment and staff has no concerns. There will be a separate project 

where other development issues will be discussed. 

 

The Chair stated even though this is not a public hearing, the Board will be taking public 

comment. With no comments from the public the Chairman closed the public hearing. 

 

C.   Board Discussion and Action  

A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel that the Planning Board approve S-07-17 as 

shown on the plan identified as “Boundary Line Adjustment Plan between Tax map parcel 919-

09-24, located at 99 Wyman Road, Keene NH & Tax Map Parcel 919-09-26.01, located at 44 

Black Brook Road. Prepared for The Prospect-Woodward Home on 8/17/2017, and revised 

02/12/2018 by SVE Associates, at a scale of 1”=100’ with the following condition: 

1. Both property owners’ signatures on the plan prior to signature by Chair.  

 

The motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously approved. 

 

IV. Public Hearing 

1. SPR-11-16, Modification #2 – Hillside Village – 99 Wyman Road – Site Plan 
Applicant Prospect-Woodward Home proposes to modify the site plan for Hillside Village at 99 

Wyman Road to include the installation of six additional garages and the associated pavement 

reconfiguration adjacent to the approved Woodside Apartment Building at the south end of the 

site. The site is approximately 35.7 acres in the Rural Zoning District (TMP# 919-09-024). 

 

A.   Board Determination of Completeness. 

Planner Michele Chalice recommended to the Board that the Application SPR-11-16 was 

complete. A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel that the Board accept this 

application as complete. The motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously 

approved. 

 

B. Public Hearing 

Mr. Phippard stated this item is a proposed modification to a previously approved site plan for 

Woodard Home. The changes being proposed happen at the south end of the property where six 

more garages are being proposed to be constructed for Woodside Village residents. On the 

previous plan, the Board approved 17 garages and this modification would add six more so each 

residential home would have a garage. This modification would increase the lot coverage by 

about 3,500 square feet and would cause a minor increase to runoff. This modification relied on 

the boundary line adjustment the Board just approved so the applicant could meet the setback 

requirement. The applicant is still in compliance with the variances and the conditional use 

permit they received. The garages follow the theme of what was previously approved – typical 

New England style garage. 

Page 4 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

February 26, 2018 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Mr. Phippard referred to page 17 of the staff report – item 2 requires security for erosion control, 

landscaping and as built plan. Mr. Phippard stated he requests this not be a condition as the 

applicant has already posted security for the original site plan in the amount of $131,900. Chair 

Spykman asked whether the overall area of parking is increasing. Mr. Phippard stated the overall 

parking is increasing by 3,500 square feet. 

 

Mr. Stout asked why the orientation of the buildings changed. Mr. Phippard stated the proposed 

orientation is to minimize impact to the buffer areas and the setback areas. 

 

Staff comments were next. Ms. Chalice stated the drainage does not exceed the original design; 

the disturbance does not modify the already approved 540 contour line. For lighting – additional 

fixtures have been added to accommodate these additional garages. There are two less ADA 

spaces compared to the original design, which was concerning to staff but the overall 

requirement for this site is seven ADA spaces and the applicant is providing in excess of that 

number. A bike rack has also been added to the pavement area outside of the garages. The 

pedestrian access now wraps around the outside edge of the paved area which was not the case 

previously.  This sidewalk provides a dedicated path of travel, which is a much safer route for 

pedestrians.  

 

Snow storage – there are wetlands on both sides of the site to consider, however, snow will be 

stored to the west of the emergency access so that when it melts it would not access either 

wetland area.  

 

Architecture – is in keeping with the already approved style.  

 

She added that the request for additional security was an oversight on her part.   

 

Standard 19 – the proposed location of additional garages is at the far corner of the site and from 

Wyman Way, the additional garages will not be discernable. 

 

Councilor Hansel agreed the pedestrian access is going to be much safer and asked where the 

new lighting fixtures would be located. Mr. Phippard stated they would be wall mounted fixtures 

on all sides of this building and post mounted fixtures at the ends of the building.  

 

The Chairman asked for public comment. With no comments, the Chairman closed the public 

hearing. 

 

C.   Board Discussion and Action  

A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel that the Planning Board approve SPR-11-16, 

Modification 2, as shown on the plan identified as “Hillside Village, Wyman Road, Keene New 

Hampshire”, Tax Map 919-09-024-000, prepared for The Prospect-Woodward Home on 

1/30/2017, and revised 02/12/2018 by SVE Associates, at various scales with the following 

conditions: 

 

1.  Owner’s representative’s signature on the plan set. 

 

2. Signature by Planning Board Chair. 

Page 5 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

February 26, 2018 

 

Page 4 of 4 

The motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously approved. 
 

V. CIP Discussion – Steve Thornton, Finance Director 

The Planning Director introduced the Finance Director Steve Thornton. Mr. Lamb stated Mr. 

Thornton has been involved with the completion of The Capital Improvement Program for many 

years and this is the time the Council is approving the plan and the time when the Council is 

looking for Board recommendation.  
 

Mr. Thornton stated he was before the Board to present the 2019/2024 CIP. The Program is in 

keeping with the goals and priorities identified in the Master Plan adopted in 2010 as well as the 

council goals and priorities. He noted it is the responsibility of staff to implement these goals and 

priorities. He noted at times these priorities can be in conflict due to budgetary reasons. 
 

Mr. Thornton went on to say water and sewer are a large portion of the CIP, as well as drainage 

infrastructure and road projects. Other items in the CIP are parks, transportation, and City fleet 

and safety equipment. 
 

Mr. Thornton then talked about some of those projects that have a large impact on citizens of 

Keene. The first of such projects he addressed was the Downtown Revitalization project. In 

2022, there is a considerable amount of infrastructure work scheduled for downtown (drainage, 

water and sewer lines). The other such project is a drainage project scheduled for Central Square 

where a 30-inch drainage line from Court Street to Central Square to Roxbury Street to Town 

Brook (to replace a 12-inch tile drain) will be replaced. This is to address some localized 

flooding. Another drainage project is on Main Street where a 24-inch line from Eagle Court to 

Water Street (to replace an 8-inch tile drain), this again is to reduce localized flooding. The third 

project is on Church Street to construct a 48-inch drain line from Church Street to Beaver Brook; 

this will supplement a 30-inch line which already exists. 
 

The other substantial project is on Marlboro Street; $2.2 million to replace sub-standard water 

and sewer lines, repairs to curbing and sidewalks, some paving work, bike lanes and other 

amenities. The Keene/Swanzey Bypass is also another large project. This project is primarily 

funded by the State – FY19-20 – the work goes from the Winchester Street Bridge to Route 101. 

The work being proposed is the construction of a roundabout at Key Road; replace the Island 

Street Bridge as well as some utility work. FY25 brings about work on Winchester Street from 

Route 101S to the Swanzey town line.  
 

Victoria Street Extension (FY22) – Extend Victoria Street to Marlboro Street, which would 

alleviate some of the truck traffic on Water Street. Mr. Lamb noted for the City to complete this 

project, it would need approval from the owner of the Kingsbury property to use their land to 

cross over their property.  
 

Mr. Stout asked whether there was any connection to the work being proposed on Marlboro 

Street and the Victoria Street extension. Mr. Lamb stated there has been an initiative for a while 

to revitalize east Keene with the hope that with the City spending money, private ownership 

initiatives could be encouraged.  
 

Bridge Work – four bridges are being proposed in the CIP – In FY18 Main Street/Route 12 

Bridge. FY19 – Winchester Street Bridge over Ash Swamp Brook Bridge and Roxbury Street 

Bridge over Beaver Brook. FY22 – George Street Bridge over Beaver Brook. These projects will 

be undertaken with funding from the State.  
 

Page 6 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 

February 26, 2018 

 

Page 5 of 5 

Water projects – FY20 – Water Supply Master Plan and a Wellfield Study.  
 

Traffic Signal Program – FY24 this work would last about six years.  
 

Patricia T. Russell Park Redevelopment – FY21. 
 

The last two projects are from the Planning Department in FY23 and FY24 – Update to the 

Comprehensive Master Plan and Aerial Imaging update.  
 

Mr. Stout asked about sidewalk work and asked whether the City was going back to asphalt 

sidewalks. Mr. Thornton answered in the negative. Mr. Stout asked about the Land Use Code 

Update project. Mr. Lamb stated two of the three contracts (planning consultant and 

communication consultant) – these firms should be on board in a couple of weeks with work to 

begin sometime in March 2018.  
 

Councilor Hansel stated with each year that goes by he seems to be referring less to the Master 

Plan document and raised concern as to its update being pushed to FY23. He asked what this 

work would entail in FY23. Mr. Lamb stated the plan is to evaluate what can be preserved and 

what would need to be updated. Chair Spykman stated he would like the opportunity for the 

Board to see which portions of the Master Plan need updating and working on it section by 

section. Mr. Lamb noted there is always the struggle between writing plans and implementing 

them. Mr. Stout stated he would not want to lose what was valuable in the last process, and noted 

the many who contributed to the last plan. 
 

A motion was made by Councilor George Hansel that the Planning Board recommend to the City 

Council the adoption of the 2019/2024 CIP and find it in compliance with the Master Plan. The 

motion was seconded by Nathaniel Stout and was unanimously approved.  
 

VI. Director Reports 

None 
 

VII. New Business 

Councilor Hansel suggested discussion of the Comprehensive Master Plan. 
 

VII. Upcoming Dates of Interest – March 2018 

Planning Board Meeting – March 26, 6:30 PM 

Planning Board Steering Committee – March 13, 12:00 PM 

Joint PB/PLD Committee – March 12, 6:30 PM 

Planning Board Site Visits – March 21, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed 
 

On a unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Krishni Pahl 

Minute Taker 

 

Reviewed by: Rhett Lamb, Planning Director 

Edits, L. Langella, M. Chalice 

Page 7 of 40



THIS PAGE IS INTENDED TO BE BLANK. 

Page 8 of 40



SPR-01-18 Site Plan Review – Summit Athletic Center – 809 Court Street, Keene 
 
Request: 
Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC, on behalf of property owner Hillsborough Capital, LLC, is 
proposing to redevelop the 1.812 acre property at 809 Court Street (TMP 188-01-001) between the 
Ashuelot River and the Maple Avenue roundabout, approximately 2 miles northwest of downtown 
Keene,. The project would remove the existing 19,943 SF structure to build a new, 28,800 SF indoor 
athletic training facility.   

Background:  
The project area is just north of Arch Bridge at the Ashuelot River crossing Court Street and just south of 
the Maple Avenue roundabout noted in Keene’s 2010 Comprehensive Master Plan as an “Activity 
Core/Neighborhood /Village”.  The current project would be the next property east to join redevelopment 
projects in the area over the last decade.  On the north side of Court Street these include the Stone Arch 
Village redevelopment containing senior housing, family housing, a new Savings Bank of Walpole 
branch and two multi-use buildings as well as the adjacent Court Street commercial building which has 
recently added the Freihofer Bakery Outlet and Distribution Center.  The south side of Court Street in this 
same neighborhood has added a Dunkin Donuts.   
 
The subject property has been vacant for several years but has most recently housed the New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services offices. The parcel is unique in that its Court Street curb cut 
also provides vehicular access to the adjacent American Legion property to the east as well as the Court 
Street commercial building to the west.  The parcel’s northeast corner is also just over 200’ from the 
Ashuelot River.  This is correlated with the parcel’s being within the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency’s (FEMA) 100-year floodplain.  The same NE property corner ies within the NH Department of 
Environmental Services’ 250’ Shoreland Protection zone. The existing structure sits snug along the 
northern property boundary with existing parking lots along the front (south) and side (east) of the 
building.   

 
Figure 1: 809 Court Street Location Map 

PROJECT 
SITE 

ACCESS 
 

ARCH 
BRIDGE 

Page 9 of 40



Completeness: 
The applicant has requested a single site-specific exemption: the “detailed architectural study and 
analysis”.  Staff has determined that the provided interior, architectural floor plan, the exterior 
architectural elevations and material information are sufficient to be able to review the project. Staff 
recommends that the Planning Board accept the application as “complete.”  
 
Departmental Comments: 
 
Code:  I have counted the number of parking spaces and the plan shows 57 spaces. However I do not see 
any type of bumpers or similar protection at the front edge of parking spaces along the perimeter of the 
lot. Accessible parking spaces also require signage at the front of said spaces. 
 
Police Dept.: No issues 
 
Fire Dept.:  No issues 
 
Engineering Dept.:  
 
Traffic Impact Study: “I reviewed Fieldstone’s abbreviated traffic analysis memo for the project at 809 
Court Street.  The unique aspects of this facility make it difficult to fit into one of the ITE’s Land Use 
Codes.  That said, I agree that code and trip generation rates used (Recreational Community Center) are 
the best match to the proposed facility.  Therefore, they have satisfied PB Standard No. 12.” 
 
Stormwater Management:  
• The proposed drainage infiltration trench will disturb the Shoreland Protection Zone and the 

Engineering Division recommends that this aspect to be reviewed by the City’s Wetland/Flood Plain 
Administrator. 

• The application (improves the current circumstances) meeting a “net- zero” stormwater discharge 
(result). Therefore, additional information is not required. 

 
 
Application Analysis: 
The following is a review of the Planning Board’s relevant standards in relation to the proposed 
application: 
 
1. Drainage:  

a. Per Planning Board (PB) Standard 1.b.1. The project proposes an infiltration trench at the 
base of the eastern facade.  This subsurface trench of perforated pipe will infiltrate rooftop 
runoff into the surrounding gravel and drain to the existing stormwater system. The eastern 
parking lot sheet flows into the adjacent turf area. Both of these meet the PB requirement for 
a Low Impact Development measure.  

b. Per Planning Board (PB) Standard 1.a. The Engineering Department has determined that the 
design accomplishes a “Net Zero” discharge for the site.  This means the (the proposed 
amount of stormwater infiltration = the proposed amount of site runoff). This is an  
improvement over the existing site condition, which has stormwater leaving the site through 
the existing infrastructure. 
 
This standard has been met.  

 
2. Sedimentation and Erosion Control:   

a. Per Planning Board (PB) Standard 2.b. The provided Grading and Utility Plan specifies a silt 
fence encircling the disturbed areas of the site.  However, no Temporary Construction 
Entrance is specified. The Board may wish to discuss the need for a Temporary Construction 
Entrance during the period of demolition and reconstruction of the new structure.  In 

Page 10 of 40



particular, this measure would reduce the incidence of roadway siltation.  This is of particular 
concern given the proximity of the construction site to the Ashuelot River and the general 
Court Street slope toward the bridge abutments.  

 
4. Snow Storage:  Per Planning Board Standard 4, snow storage is noted on the site plan outside of the 

eastern row of parking spaces in a turf area. An additional area is shown to the south of the front 
parking spaces.  This standard has been met.   

 
5. Flooding: As noted earlier, this site is partially located within the 100-year floodplain for Ashuelot 

River Watershed as shown on FIRM Map Number 3005CO258E dated 2006.  However, the provided 
survey information does not match the FIRM map data. The City’s Code Enforcement Department 
has requested guidance from the NH Department of Environmental Services (DES) on how to resolve 
the differing 100-year flood plain extents. A project condition will specify the requirement of a 
FEMA-approved “Letter of Map Amendment” certifying the site plan survey’s conformance with 
FEMA spot elevation data.  

 
6. Landscaping:   

A. Per Planning Board Standard, 6.b. The plan does not yet contain the required one shade tree per 
10 parking spaces.  The site currently contains 57 parking spaces.  Creating a landscape island 
from a necessary parking space would take the site out of compliance. Given the site’s severe 
spatial constraints, the Board may wish to discuss meeting this standard by the addition of the 
shade trees being planted outside of the parking areas instead of removing parking spaces to 
create planting islands.  This standard has not yet been met and the Board may wish to discuss the 
issue with the Applicant.  

B. Per Planning Board Standard, 6.g.4. Landscape Buffer: New tree and shrub plantings are 
proposed along the Court Street right of way, providing a visual buffer and partial screening of 
the site.  The length of the proposed planting areas is equal to 75% of the right of way.  
 

 
8. Screening:  The proposed site plan locates a new dumpster enclosure as well as HVAC equipment. 

A. Per Planning Board Standard 8.a. the dumpster enclosure is located at the rear of the site.  A 
detail specifies a vinyl fence and gate, meeting the standard. 

B. Per Planning Board Standard 8.b. the applicant will provide information regarding a screened 
rooftop location for the necessary HVAC equipment at the Planning Board meeting.  

 
10. Lighting:  A photometric plan has been submitted showing that the provision of one pole and five 

wall pack fixtures has accomplished a low level of lighting for general parking and pedestrian use 
with no flood or uplighting.   
A. Per Planning Board Standard 8.B.5. The provided plan notes that no light trespass is present onto 

the adjacent properties.  
B. Per Planning Board Standard 8.C.1. The pole and five wall pack fixtures specified are full cut-off 

fixtures 
C. Per Planning Board Standard 8.D.1. The lighting design meets the required uniformity ratio of 

less than 4:1 of the minimum to average light levels. 
D. Per Planning Board Standard 8.D.1.b.  However, the minimum light level of 0.2 footcandles has 

not been met along the new sidewalk connection to Court Street. The Board may wish to discuss 
with the Applicant a way to measure ambient Court Street light or another possible method for 
providing light onto the sidewalk area to ensure the safety of pedestrians or bicyclists crossing the 
American Legion access road at night.  

Page 11 of 40



 

Figure 2: Summit Athletic Center - Conceptual Interior Design Layout 

 

12. Traffic:  The Applicant has provided a Traffic Analysis (see attached).  This analysis designates the 
previous New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services office building with an Institute for 
Transportation Engineer’s (ITE) classification of “Government Office Building” verses the proposed use 
of an athletic center as a “Recreational Community Center”. This analysis asserts that the traffic volume 
will be reduced from 117 vehicle trips during both the AM and PM peak hour to 78 trips during the AM 
peak hour and 69 trips during the PM peak hour.  This could be attributed to the predominant facility use 
being after the school and work hours of their patrons:  
A. In the absence of the City Engineer (who was on vacation for the review period week), staff consulted 

with JB Mack, transportation planner with the Southwest Region Planning Commission to review the 
appropriateness of the proposed “Recreational Community Center” ITE classification.  Mr. Mack 
stated that additional programming information for the building would be helpful for a final 
determination.  He also shared that the activities are appropriate for this classification, similar to the 
YMCA. Figure 2 shows a schematic with one playing field for team use.   

B. The City Engineer states that: “this facility makes it difficult to fit into one of the ITE’s Land Use 
Codes.  That said, I agree that code and trip generation rates used (Recreational Community Center) 
are the best match to the proposed facility.  Therefore, they have satisfied PB Standard No. 12.” 
 
This standard has been met. 

 
13. Comprehensive Access Management:  The property is surrounded to the north and west with 

numerous housing developments which contain potential patrons who could access this new athletic 
training facility by walking and bicycling: 
A. Per Planning Board Standard 13.a.: A safe path of travel into the site by pedestrians and bicycle 

users is complicated by the property’s interior roadway. The proposed design now includes a 
sidewalk connection to the Court Street sidewalk however this path of travel crosses two 
roadways.  At minimum, these two roadway crossings need to be striped pedestrian crosswalks.  
Comments were provided to the applicant suggesting that the current new sidewalk location east 
of the building is not ideal. Several residential developments are to the west of the building.  It is 
unlikely that these users will pass the building to get to a sidewalk. Steep grades may prevent a 
western sidewalk.  The Board may wish to discuss this issue with the applicant.  

B. Per Planning Board Standard 13.d.: Accessible parking spaces have been provided directly 
adjacent to the front entrance. meeting this standard. 

C. Per Planning Board Standard 13.d.1.: “ where appropriate…site amenities shall be installed such 
as bicycle racks (and) benches…” A bicycle rack has now been specified at the western edge of 

Page 12 of 40



the building’s front sidewalk on the pavement.  Suggestions for a seating area were deemed to not 
be reasonable given the site’s spatial constraints.  

 
17. Surface Waters:  

A. The property’s NE corner lies within the 250’ NH Department of Environmental Services (DES) 
Shoreland Protection Zone.  Per NH RSA 483-B:12 this parcel does not qualify for a Urban 
Exemption.  The applicant is applying for a NH DES Shoreland Protection Permit.  A condition 
will require this permit’s approval prior to the signing of the site plan. 

B. The amount of earthmoving required onsite is close to the 50,000 SF trigger requiring a NH DES 
Alteration of Terrain Permit. A project condition will require satisfaction of the subsequent NH 
DES determination.   

 
19. Architectural and Visual Appearance: The proposed building is a ribbed, metal structure.  The 

applicant received a Special Exception from the Zoning Board of Adjustment on March 5, 2018 to 
exceed the Commerce zoning district’s 35’ maximum building height, allowing 50’, the interior space 
necessary for the athletic activities proposed inside.  
A. BUIDLING FAÇADE: Per Planning Board Standard 19.b.: The proposed building’s front façade 

has been detailed to be similar to the region’s agricultural structures as well as reminiscent of the 
City’s industrial architecture.   

B. BUIDLING SCALE: Per Planning Board Standard 19.b.2.:  The building’s façade materials have 
been detailed to visually reduce the height and mass of the structure with color, two tones of  
medium blue, as well as the varied orientation of the ribbed metal panels.  The panels are 
installed horizontally at the pedestrian level and vertically above the 12’ color change up to the 
eave. Overhead doors have been added along the south and east elevations to provide additional 
ventilation and create additional pedestrian-scale elements.  

C. BUILDING MATERIALS: Per Planning Board Standard 19.b.4.:  The proposed building 
materials are primarily: 

i. Ribbed metal panels painted in two matte colors, 
ii. Translucent, frosted, Kalwall panels with a grid pattern to suggest windows, 

iii. Anodized and painted aluminum overhead doors.  
 

D. FRONT PARKING LOT: Per Planning Board Standard 19.c.2.: The applicant has requested a 
waiver from this section of the standard. As mentioned earlier, the subject parcel has several 
easements tied to the deed which are relevant to the proposed site plan.  One right of way 
easement requires “ingress and egress” to the adjacent commercial and American Legion 
properties.  An additional easement requires right of way for “constructing, maintaining, 
replacing and repairing a water main and appurtenances thereto for the purpose of conveying 
municipal water supply across, through and over the land ….”  One easement references a 
“building setback line.”  However after conferring with the City Attorney, the “building setback 
line” shown on the 1978 subdivision of the property is a location reference line for the easement 
descriptions, and is not part of the grant of the easement. Accordingly, the building footprint 
location is not constrained by the building setback line, but should not encroach into the easement 
area.  The current waiver request makes reference to the “building setback line” as a deed 
restriction.  Staff suggests that the applicant therefore will need to revise their waiver request to 
prove why the design is unable to meet the standard.   
As a reminder, in order for the Planning Board to grant a waiver, it is the responsibility of the 
applicant to prove the criteria for granting a waiver have been met.  The criteria (from Section X 
of the Regulations) are: 

i. That granting the waiver will not be contrary to the spirit and intent of these 
regulations; 

ii. That granting the waiver will not increase the potential for creating adverse impacts to 
abutters, the community or the environment; and 

iii. That granting the waiver has not been shown to diminish the property values of 
abutting properties. 

Page 13 of 40



iv. Consideration will also be given to whether strict conformity with the regulations or 
Development Standards would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant. 

 
The Planning Board needs to find that each of these has been met in order to grant the waiver.  As 
a reminder when it comes to granting a waiver, the Board may require any mitigation that is 
“reasonable and necessary to ensure that the spirit and intent of the standard being waived is 
preserved…” The applicant anticipates providing information regarding the criteria at the 
Planning Board meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDATION FOR APPLICATION: 
 
Staff recommends a continuance of the project Public Hearing to the April 23, 2018 Planning Board 
meeting to address the Applicant’s Standard 19 waiver request. 

 

Page 14 of 40



Page 15 of 40

,. 

'CITY OF KEENE I PLANNING BOARD 
SITE PLAN REVIEW/ MODIFICATION APPLICATION 

This form must be filled out in its entire fl •. II a box is not checked, staO will assume that the information is 
not provided and the application is, there/ore, not complete. Incomplete aeplications will not be accepted 

Project Name 
The Summit Athletic Center FEB 16 2018 

-------------1 Date of pre-appli~ation meeting: 
Tax Map Parcel number(s) 
188-01-001 

Project 
Address: 809 Court Street 

Keene, NH 03431 

Acreage/S.F. 
of Parcel: 1.812 / 78,936 

Zoning 
District: Commerce Zone 

.... 

..... 

Date Applfoatwn is Complete: 

Planning Department F'ile #: sPe...-o l-\. ~ 
Name: Hillsborough Capital, LLC 

Address: 63 Emerald Street, Suite 167, Keene, NH 03431 

Telephone\ Email: 

Signature: 

Name: Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC 

Address: 206 Elm Street, Milford, NH 03055 

0.. 
0.. 

dstonelandConsultants.com 

<C Signature: 

Modifications: Is this a modification to a previously-approved Date: 

For those sections of the application that are not affected by the proposed modification to the previously approved site 
Ian. ou are encouraoed to re uest exem tions in lieu of submittin re uired documents. 

. . . 

Ilg . f .N. · t° I· l d~ .~~ru attaJYe nou ·_1ng 
' .· .. . . . . . . , 

i:I Type of development 

W Proposed uses 

QD Sedimentation Control 

W Vegetation 

31 Scope/scale of development 

!XI Parcel size 

Ila Location of access points l!I Debris management ~ Proposed stonnwater, drainage & erosion plan 

W Any other descri tive infonnation Iii Dis )Osal ro osals for boulders, stum s & debris 

Iii Two (2) copies of completed application fonns signed & dated Iii Plans stamped/signed by reg. professional 

W Two (2) copies of descriptive narrative il Two (2) copies on 11" x 17" 

~ Notarized list of all own~rs of property within 200' QD Three (3) copies of all technical reports 

~ Two (2) sets of mailing labels, per abutter ii Two (2) color architectural elevations on 11" x 17" 

IXl Seven (7) copies on "D" size paper of plans (24" x 36") !XI A check to cover the costs of legal notice to advertise 

!XI Three (3) co ies of "D" size architectural elevations (24" x 36") the ublic hearin , mail in notices out to abutters 

8.16.2017 



Page 16 of 40

FIELDS TSNE Surveying • Engineering 
Land Planning • Septic Designs 

Project Narrative: 

206 Elm Street, MiHord, NH 03055 - Phone: 603-672-5456 - Fax: 603-413-5456 
www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.c om 

Site Plan Review Application Narratives 

The Summit Athletic Center 
Hillsborough Capital, LLC 

Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001 
809 Court Street 

·Keene, New Hampshire 

February 15, 2018 

By 

Fieldstone Land Consultants, on behalf of Hillsborough Capital, LLC, is submitting this site plan 
application for Planning Board approval. Our client is proposing to redevelop the subject property into 
a state-of-the-art Indoor Athletic Training Facility. 

Currently the subject property is developed with a 19,943 SF office building with associated site 
improvements include parking, drainage, landscaping and lighting. Outside of the building and parking 
areas the site is predominantly lawn with some landscaping areas along the perimeter and in front of 
the building. The building on-site was formerly occupied by the New Hampshire Department of Health 
and Human Services which was a regional office servicing the surrounding communities. The subject 
parcel is located in the Commerce Zone, is comprised of 1.812 acres and is bordered by American 
Legion and American Legion fields to the north and east, a commercial development to the west and a 
condominium development to the south. The property takes access off Court Street through a shared 
access. The access point provides for safe sight distance. 

When Hillsborough Capital, LLC purchased the property in May of 2017 they originally had visions of 
renovating the building for an indoor athletic facility. Through evaluating the existing building and the 
overall needs of this type of facility our client decided that razing the existing structure and 
constructing a new facility would result in the best product. Given this our client is proposing to 
redevelop the subject parcel into an Indoor Athletic Facility which consists of the construction of a new 
28,800 square foot building with associated site improvements. The site improvements include the 
construction of new walkways, drainage improvements, landscaping, site lighting and reworking the 
parking and traffic configuration over the existing paved areas to improve traffic flow and to reduce 
the required impervious cover. The new facility will be serviced by overhead utilities, the existing 
municipal sewer and water connections and the existing propane tanks located at the rear of the 
property. 

The development of the subject property will be an improvement over the existing conditions. The 
redevelopment of the subject property proposes to remove pavement in various locations to improve 

s~e-o L- \9:(' 



Page 17 of 40

I 

FIELDSTSNE 
The Summit Athletic Center - Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street, Keene NH Page 2 of 6 

green/open space between the street and adjacent properties and the plans also include the addition 
of landscaping along Court Street which will improve the aesthetics of the property. The 
redevelopment of the property also consists of drainage improvements which includes the installation 
of oil/debris hoods in the existing catch basins and the installation of an infiltration trench which will 
handle roof runoff from the new building. With these improvements, there will be no increase in the 
peak rate or volume of runoff from the subject property. This is a vast improvement over the existing 
conditions where no stormwater treatment is provided. 

The site has been design to prevent any erosion or sedimentation issues during construction. Erosion 
and sediment controls are specified on the Grading & Utility Plan and Erosion Control Details within the 
submitted plan set. Construction debris will be managed by the general contractor with a temporary 
on-site dumpster. Stumps and other unsuitable material and debris will be removed from the site and 
disposed of properly. The plan set submitted with this application outlines the details involving 
construction activities. 

Development Standards Narrative: 

1. Drainage -This project proposes to redevelop the existing site with a 28,800 SF indoor athletic 
facility. The site improvements consist of walkways, lighting, landscaping and reworking the 
travel patterns and limits of pavement. The redevelopment of this property proposes to 
increase the impervious cover by approximately 400 SF which is very minimal. 

To mitigate this minor increase in impervious cover and to incorporate Low Impact Design 
elements the redevelopment plan proposes to route the roof runoff from the proposed building 
into an infiltration trench and specifies the installation of an oil/debris hood in the existing 
catch basin located within the existing parking area. With these improvements, there will be no 
increase in the peak rate or volume of runoff from the subject property. In fact the 
development of the site as proposed will result in slight reductions in the peak rate and volume 
of runoff during the design storms evaluated. This is a vast improvement over the existing 
conditions where no stormwater treatment is provided. For additional information please see 
the Stormwater Management Report submitted with this application. 

2. Sedimentation/Erosion Control - Silt fence will be installed along the down gradient perimeter 
of the development area to prevent sediment travel. Disturbed areas will be stabilized as 
shown on the site plan with loam and plantings, mulch or new pavement. The site has been 
designed with sedimentation and erosion controls. Please see the attached Site Plan Set. 

3. Hillside Protection -There is no hillside protection required for this project as the slopes on
site are generally very mild. This development standard is therefore not applicable to this 
project. 

4. Snow Storage and Removal - This plan proposes adequate snow storage. Snow storage is 
designated in areas shown on the site plan. 



Page 18 of 40

FIELDSTSNE 
~-u•J2~~~~f-'$l:~~~~J1Jrd 

The Summit Athletic Center - Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street, Keene NH Page 3 of 6 

5. Flooding-This property is partially located within the 100 year floodplain due to the close 
proximity of the site to the Ashuelot River. The limits of the 100 year floodplain are depicted on 
the plans. This project proposes no impacts within the 100 year floodplain and as such there 
will therefore be no loss of flood storage as a result of this project. 

6. Landscaping-The redevelopment of the subject property proposes to remove pavement in 
various locations to improve green/open space between the street and adjacent properties. 
The plans also include the addition of landscaping along Court Street to meeting the City 
standards. We believe that this proposal meets the City Zoning and Development Standards as 
it pertains to Landscaping and that the redevelopment of this site will be an improvement to 
the area. 

A - Zoning Standards: To address the landscaping in more detail we believe the site meets 
Chapter 102 of the Zoning Ordinance as it pertains to Landscaping Standards for lots in the 
Commerce Zone. The project provides for over 50 percent of the green/open space area 
between the street and the building as outlined in Section 102-1227. The project provides for a 
minimum of one shade tree per 35 linear feet and 10 shrubs per 35 linear feet per Section 102-
1229. The project provides landscaping exceeding 10 percent of the area of the parking spaces 
within or adjacent to the parking lot per Section 102-1230. 

B -Tree Size/Culture: The proposed Landscaping Plan has been prepared to meet the criteria 
pertaining tree size and number in the Development Standards as well as the zoning. 

C - Location: All proposed landscaping has been located so not to impede visibility or safety. 
Trees have also been located so not to interfere with below ground utilities. 

D - Protecting Vegetation: Since this is a redevelopment project and the existing pavement is 
going to be maintained there is no work proposed in close proximity to existing landscaping 
that is to remain. The project does propose silt fencing which will prevent impacts to areas 
outside of the proposed project area. 

E - Security: All proposed landscaping will be initially disease resistant, currently disease free 
and kept in good conditions. Landscaping will be maintained and replaced as necessary. 

F - Trees: Trees will be chosen and planted using best available practices. The design plan set 
includes landscaping planting details addressing this criteria. 

G - For parking lots of 50 spaces or more additional landscaping standards shall apply: This 
project does not propose a single parking lot that exceeds 50 spaces. There is one parking lot at 
the front of the building which totals 25 spaces and a separate parking lot along the side of the 
building which totals 28 spaces. There are also 5 parallel parking spaces depicted at the back of 



Page 19 of 40

FIELDST$NE 
The Summit Athletic Center - Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street, Keene NH Page 4 of 6 

the building. Since this project does not propose one parking lot of 50 spaces or more this 
Development Standard is not applicable. 

To address the landscaping in more detail we believe the site meets Chapter 102 of the Zoning 
Ordinance as it pertains to Landscaping Standards for lots in the Commerce Zone. The project 
provides for over 50 percent of the green/open space area between the street and the building 
as outlined in Section 102-1227. The project provides for a minimum of one shade tree per 35 
linear feet and 10 shrubs per 35 linear feet per Section 102-1229. The project provides 
landscaping exceeding 10 percent of the area of the parking spaces within or adjacent to the 
parking lot per Section 102-1230 

7. Noise -The proposed redevelopment of the subject property into an Indoor Athletic Facility is 
not expected to generate additional and/or excessive noise as all of the activities on-site will be 
indoors. The site will be in operation during normal business hours and will not generate any 
extraneous noise during that time. 

8. Screening-The redevelopment of the subject parcel proposes to maintain existing screening to 
the abutting properties. To address the City landscaping requirements this project includes 
landscaping improvements along Court Street which will provide additional screening to the 
site. The subject parcel will have a dumpster and dumpster enclosure which will be located 
behind the proposed building and well removed from public view. 

9. Air Quality - The proposed expansion of the existing operation will have no impacts to air 
quality. 

10. Lighting - Site lighting will be provided by five building mounted full cutoff LED light fixtures 
and one pole mounted light. The lighting levels are shown on the Lighting Plan located within 
the plan set. The lighting levels meet the standards for a low level of activity. We believe that 
this standard would apply to the proposed use. From our review of the regulations we believe 
that the lighting design for this project meets the City standards. 

11. Sewer and Water-The site is currently connected to municipal sewer and water. The 
redevelopment of the subject site will utilize the existing service connections onto the site. Any 
utility fit up work will meet the City standards as detailed in the plan set. 

12. Traffic-This project proposes to redevelop the existing property into an Indoor Athletic 
Facility. The subject property was formerly occupied by the New Hampshire Department of 
Health and Human Services which was a regional office servicing the surrounding communities. 
This state office occupied the entire existing building which consists of 19,943 square feet. 

Hillsborough Capital, LLC is proposing to redevelop the subject parcel into an Indoor Athletic 
Facility which consists of the construction of a new 28,800 square foot building with associated 



Page 20 of 40

... 
FIELDSTSNE __ ,9,,~-,~~i--~1~~,-~ 

The Summit Athletic Center - Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street, Keene NH 

site improvements. 

Page 5 of 6 

To better evaluate the potential traffic impacts resulting from the redevelopment of this 
property we prepared a Traffic Analysis utilizing the Institute of Transportation Engineers trip 
generation data. Based on this analysis the redevelopment of this project into an indoor sport 
complex will yield less traffic than the state offices that previously occupied the subject site. 
Based on this evaluation this project should have no adverse impacts on the traffic 
characteristics of the surrounding roadway network. Please see the submitted Traffic Analysis 
for additional information. 

13. Driveways - Access to the subject property is limited and therefore this project will utilize the 
existing driveway location. The existing driveway is a shared access and the intersection of the 
driveway with Court Street is safe and provides for adequate sight distance in both directions. 

14. Hazardous and Toxic Materials - This project will not receive, handle, store or process any 
hazardous or Toxic Materials. 

15. Filling/Excavation - Filling and Excavation will be required for the removal of the existing 
building, the removal of portions of the existing paved areas, the construction of the new 
building and associated foundation, the construction of proposed walkways, the installation of 
the roof drainage system and infiltration trench and the utility connections. 

This project does not propose any excavation or filling of jurisdictional wetland or floodplain 
areas. 

Since this proposal consists of a redevelopment of the subject parcel the amount of earthwork 
for this project is relatively minor and the specifications to complete this work properly are 
contained in the plan set. The materials transported to and from the site will likely utilize Court 
Street and NH Route 12A (Maple Street) in order to get to NH Route 12. 

16. Wetlands -There are no wetlands within the proposed project limits or on-site. This project 
will therefore have no impacts on any jurisdictional wetland areas. 

17. Surface Waters -This project proposes to redevelop the existing site with a 28,800 SF indoor 
athletic facility. The site improvements consist of walkways, lighting, landscaping and 
reworking the travel patterns and limits of pavement. The redevelopment of this property 
proposes to increase the impervious cover by approximately 400 SF which is very minimal. 

To mitigate this minor increase in impervious cover and to incorporate Low Impact Design 
elements the redevelopment plan proposes to route the roof runoff from the proposed building 
into an infiltration trench and specifies the installation of an oil/debris hood in the existing 
catch basin located within the existing parking area. With these improvements, there will be no 
increase in the peak rate or volume of runoff from the subject property. This is a vast 



Page 21 of 40

. ' 

FIELDST$NE 
The Summit Athletic Center- Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street, Keene NH Page 6 of 6 

improvement over the existing conditions where no stormwater treatment is provided. 

18. Stump Dumps-This project does not propose any stump dumps. Stumps will be hauled of-site 
and disposed of properly. 

19. Architectural and Visual Appearance - This project proposes to construct a 28,800 SF state-of
the-art indoor athletic facility (see attached Architectural Plans). 

The architecture of the proposed Summit Athletic Center has been conceived as a modern 
industrial-style building to reflect a progressive, updated style while taking cues from the City's 
distinctive architectural identity and industrial history. The approximately 28,800 SF facility fits 
comfortably in its suburban setting as a state-of-the-art athletic training facility focusing on 
improving sports performance. 

The exterior materials, textures and colors are designed to minimize the visual impact of the 
building and to create harmony with the surrounding buildings. The sloped roof facing Court 
Street is intended to reduce the visual impact of the building's height and recall the sloped 
roofs synonymous with New England architecture. The fenestrations along the west and south 
facades introduce a solid/void rhythm which is an abstract recollection of a historic industrial 
structure which provides interest, reduces the visual scale and creates a welcoming and easily 
identified entrance, while also introducing natural light into the open interior. 

The building's shortest fac;ade is oriented parallel to Court Street in order to accommodate the 
building and off-street parking. The site configuration and building placement minimize the 
building's aesthetic impact. 

The building's orientation or design does not interfere with the views and vistas of the 
surrounding mountains. 

We are seeking a waiver for this project pertaining to part C.2 or this development standard. A 
portion of the proposed parking layout is situated to the front of the proposed building due to 
site restrictions. This layout is consistent with what exists on-site today but technically requires 
a waiver from this section. Please see attached waiver request. 



Page 22 of 40

Cat lin + Pet rovick Architects PC 

Hillsborough Capital, LLC - Summit Athletic Center 

City of Keene Site Plan Application at 
809 Court Street 

This narrative has been prepared as a response to the Architectural and Visual Appearance items (a 
through c) of the Keene Planning Department Preliminary Review Comments contained in an email 
dated Wednesday, February 28, 2018 from Michele Chalice, Planner addressed to Chad Branon, PE, of 
Fieldstone Land Consultants. 

As the Architect-of-Record, our responses to Architecture & Visual Appearance items a, b and c as 
follows: 

a. We note the waiver request regarding the stipulated building setback necessitating parking at the 
front of the parcel. 

No response required. 

b. Per PBS 19.b.1 "exterior wall shall be articulated to reduce the massive scale and the uniform, 
impersonal appearance often found in contemporary commercial development ... ". The front 
facade has been eloquently detailed. Please give consideration to some sort of fenestration on 
the other three sides that "provide visual interest at the scale of the 
pedestrian ... reducing .. massive ... effects". 

Response: 
We have revised the design of the exterior of the building to compliment the eloquently detailed 
front (west) facade as follows: 

1. The exterior sheathing will be a ribbed metal panel with ribs at 12" o.c .. The panels on the 
side (north and south) and rear (east) facades will be installed with the ribs oriented 
horizontally to 12'-0" AFF and with the ribs vertical from 12'-0" AFF to the eave. 

2. The panels on the front (west) facade will be installed with the ribs oriented horizontally to 
12'-0" AFF or to the eave. 

3. The front (west), side ( north and south) and rear (east) facades will include a 6'-0" high 
band of translucent Kalwall panel with a grid pattern to reflect the window pattern of an 
industrial or agricultural scale building typical of the region. Please note: per the 
International Building Code, Tables 602 and 705.8, openings along the north side facade 
are limited to 25% of the wall area due required 1-hour rating due to the location of the 
building between 5' and 1 O' from the north property line and the presence of an automatic 
sprinkler system. The area of the north side fai;ade wall is 10,117 SF. 25% of the wall 
area = 2,529 SF. The area of the 6'-0" high translucent Kalwall clearstory is 1,122 SF. 
We have limited the height of the clearstories to 6'-0 high in order to minimize risk of 
damage from objects such as baseballs and softballs used for training in the facility. 

4 . Three 10'-0 wide x 14'-0" high anodized aluminum frame full-view glazed overhead doors 
have been added to the south side facade to provide interest and scale to the exterior and 
introduce additional natural light and natural ventilation option to the interior. Two of these 
doors have also been added to the exterior. 

c. Per PBS 8.4. Please provide samples of the exterior building materials to confirm the lack of 
"visual aggressiveness ... light colors, glossy finishes, reflective glass or dark-tinted 
exteriors ... metal exterior finishes .. ," A sample materials board would be appreciated by the 
Planning Board members at the March 26th meeting. 

5.t RaHroad Street Suite 130 603.352 .225S \Vvvw .c--pa rch!tect :;.corn 



Page 23 of 40

Catlin + Petrovick Architects PC 

Response: 
Our firm will provide an exterior finish sample board at the March 26th Planning Board meeting. 
The exterior finishes of the building will be matte finishes to avoid visual aggressiveness, The 
exterior metal panels will be ribbed 12" oc. As outlined above, the panels will be installed with the 
ribs horizontally oriented from the base to 12'-0" AFF and with the ribs vertical from 12'-0" AFF to 
the eave. The eave on the front (west) fa9ade is at 12'-0"" AFF, therefore the panels on this 
fa9ade will have the ribs horizontal for the full height of the wall. 

The Translucent Kalwall Panel high-bay clearstories are a frosted translucent panel with a grid 
pattern to provide scale familiar to the distinctive architectural identity of the industrial and 
agricultural history of Keene. 

The windows and storefront of the front (west) fa9ade will be framed in anodized aluminum with 
UV protected insulated glazing. 

The exterior metal panels of the building will be matte finish. The building color will be two-tone -
a medium blue (Harbor Blue) base (horizontal panels) to 12'-0" AFF with lighter blue (Hawaiian 
Blue) on the vertical panels to the eave. 

The combination of materials, tones and colors will result in a building which, similar to the Keene 
YMCA, is identified as a~updated interpretation of the regions industrial and ~ icultural past and 
represents the modern, state-of the-art athletic performance training facility i \ ouses. 

Sl Railroad Street Suite BO Keene, New Hampshire 034.31 603.352.1.2S!:i 'WV-1\V .C·· parch itects .. corn 



Page 24 of 40

FIELDSTt9NE Surveying • Engineering 
Land Planning • Septic Designs 

206 Elm Street, Milford, NH 0305 5 - Phone: 603-672-5456 - Fax: 603-413-5456 
www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.com 

February 15, 2018 

Rhett Lamb, Planning Director 
City of Keene 
3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 

RE: The Summit Athletic Center- Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street 
(Waiver Request Letter) 

Dear Planning Boar~ Members, 

As agent for Hillsborough Capital, LLC, Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC hereby requests the following 
waiver from the City of Keene Development Standards, regarding the above referenced Project: 

Waiver Request: 

Regulation: Development Standard 19 addresses Architecture and Visual Appearance. Part C of this 
section addresses the site design and relationship to the surrounding community. Number 2 within 
Part C states that off-street parking and traffic flow shall not interfere with the flow of pedestriaQ. 
travel or otherwise detract from the aesthetic character of a development or redevelopment. It 
further states that all required off-street parking shall be to the side and/or rear of buildings on the 
proposed site, and such parking shall be screened or aligned so that headlights do not adversely impact 
abutting properties. 

Waiver Request: We are requesting a waiver from this section to permit the construction of a parking 
lot in front of the new building. 

Basis of Waiver: The subject site is currently developed with parking in front of the existing building 
in the same location as we are proposing with this application. It became apparent after researching 
the subject property why the existing development is situated as such on-site. We ultimately found 
that the front of this property is severely restricted. There are existing utilities that run along the front 
of the property with easements and there is also a deed restriction that prevents any building to 
extend too close to the front of the property. This restriction is located approximately 10 feet off the 
front of the existing building as depicted in the submitted plan set. Given these restrictions the 
redevelopment of the site cannot adhere to Development Standard 19.C.2. and therefore we are 



Page 25 of 40

'FiELDSTSNE 

The Summit Athletic Center - Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
Tax Map Parcel 188-01-001, 809 Court Street 
(Waiver Request Letter) Page 2 of 2 

respectfully requesting a waiver. It is important to point out that the redevelopment of the subject 
property will be an improvement over what currently exists. The redevelopment will have a similar 
building and parking layout but will contemplate a reconfiguration of the traffic patterns and parking in 
the front of the property which will improve traffic patterns while reducing the existing paved area in 
this location. The new design will also provide for Low Impact Design drainage elements that will 
reduce the rate and volume of runoff leaving the site and the plans will provide for additional 
landscaping and buffering on the property. We believe that the plan as designed provides for a 
reasonable redevelopment over the subject property. A deni_al of this waiver request would result in 
an unnecessary hardship for the owner as it would impact their ability to reasonable develop their 
property. For all of these reasons we respectfully request that the Board approve this waiver request. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
Very truly yours, 

Fieldstone Land Consultants, PLLC 

;JY./4-
Chad E. Branon, P.E. 
Project Manager 



Page 26 of 40

( 

1

~ FI ELD S T N E Surveying • Engineering 1 .r -' Land Planning • Septic Designs 
w~-+-~ E _i=LA'.KJ:b,·=i~@J-Nf,9.@ ;\;,~t,t~N~::§ti;p,f]::e::~;:::;:;::,<.:;:;,~::-<::r .. :-:-;>.•.c, •. ::.:-:'>❖,•,.•.-: .... •:•.•-·-· - -•-•. <••· ···.· •••.••• ,-.w.wm,w, 

206 Ehn Street, Milford, NH 03055 - Phone: 603 -672-5456 - Fax: 603 -413-5456 
www-.FieldstoneLand Consultants.com 

The Summit Athletic Center 
Map 26 Lot 12 

809 Court Street - Keene, NH 
February 15, 2018 

Traffic Analysis 

The following is an abbreviated traffic analysis for the proposed redevelopment of 809 Court Street in 
Keene, New Hampshire. This analysis has been prepared to address the anticipated traffic impacts on the 
adjacent area resulting from the redevelopment of this property. 

809 Court Street was formerly occupied by the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human 
Services which was a regional office servicing the surrounding communities. This state office occupied 
the entire existing building which consists of 19,943 square feet. In an effort to determine the traffic 
generated from this facility we utilized the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) trip generation data1• 

Using the ITE trip generation data this office 1.,1se is best categorized as a Government Office Building. 
The ITE Manual classifies a Government Office Building as an individual office building containing either 
the entire function or simply one agency of a city, county, state, federal or other governmental unit. Using 
the ITE manual this type of facility can be expected to generate an average of 117 vehicle trip ends (VTE) 
during the AM Peak Hour. Likewise, the facility can be expected to generate 117 VTE during the PM Peak 
Hour. 

Hillsborough Capital, LLC is proposing to redevelop the subject parcel into an Indoor Athletic Facility which 
will be called The Summit Athletic Center. This development will consist of the construction of a new 
28,800 square foot building with associated site improvements. Using the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers (lTE) trip generation data2 this facility could be classified as an Athletic Club, a Health & Fitness 
Club or a Recreational Community Center. We utilized a Recreational Community Center as the ITE 
Manual classifies a Recreational Community Center as a stand-alone facility which is open to the public 
similar to and including YMCA's. These facilities often include classes and clubs for adults and children, 
meeting rooms, locker rooms, tennis, racquetball, handball, basketball and volleyball courts, athletic fields, 
exercise classes, weightlifting and gymnastic equipment. We felt that the uses outlined under this 
definition best fit the proposed use. Using the ITE trip generation data this project can be expected to 
generate an average of 78 vehicle trip ends (VTE) during the AM Peak Hour and 69 VTE during the PM 
Peak Hour. 

In summary the redevelopment of this project into an indoor sport complex should yield less traffic than the 
state offices that previously occupied the subject site. Based on this evaluation this project should have 
no adverse impacts on the traffic characteristics of the surrounding roadway network. 

Prepared By: Chad E. Branon, PE 

1 Institute of Transportation Engineers: Trip Generation. 8th Edition. Land Use 730. Government Office Building 
2 Institute of Transportation Engineers: Trip Generation . 8th Edition. Land Use 495. Recreational Community Center 

1761.00-Traffic.doc 

m IE 1B IT:: D W ~ ~ 
uu FEB 16 2018 ILi 

Page 1 ofl D 

8v , 



Page 27 of 40

ELMER, DDlfDTHY A/Ill 

,,/ ~ .......___: W~ENCE MACUNZIE 

1 
..... ~._ 

1 
/ ~ \ n•• 

/, ' --"\ IX: 
.~ 

I 

"' 2, \ __ j 
. r~ t ••• 

' 

&tJbJ•d f• :11w•r ••••111•111 
for ~IIOHt:1/011 lo fb• 

p11/JUC •••r. 

II07E: Cx;•llng ~Jlrb Of/1 lo'• 

011/r COllrl .,,, •• , #"··· ,. --· 
fol, IA ond 18. 

Lor IA ' 
I. 7!16$ ACIIES 

• LOT J 8 
l . 711<17 ACRES 

/----- · \ 
~~ \ 

.. I 

/ 

=------"' 

/ 
/ 6DRDDN 81$SELL f'OST 

,,•-' NO. f A/1/EIIICAII L E6IDN 

NOTC: £•IHI of IM A•.rl••• 
L,,,.,,, 111, ,A,.ur., 1• "" 
,,,.,,., t• ,.,. rf,111 to lor 
111td Mwtatn • -,.,,,_ dr•l1t 

,1~• /f IAI Ad••l•I lflrlr. ___ ......,.,._, ~-.. ~~-----.... 

SUBDllltlSIDN OF LAND OWNED IIY 

ARLIE ANO WARREN MACKENZIE 

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

~ICINITY ltlAf' I JNCH•I 11/ILE 

r.E/ITIFJ~'ATf! rJF OWNERSHIP: 

, 1t,r~/J1 nrtlfy lht1( Wo,,,,. A_ t11td_ Arif• M. lltu.lt•111i• d'I 

lltt """'' • of th /ond J1ft1tfl, tt,,,,,, for ...,,,.11100 

·• I• ",...·t: · z.L ( ~ .. LJ.L tl f.U • 

OWNERS' rtTLE: c,, •• ,,,,. ,,.,;,,,, ;., gos,,. ,r., 
OWffER$' ADDR£$$; 3~2 It. US S,O Cnul,,i•w, Flor,tto J25-'6 

""' I( Pip~r. S11rr•,., 

~1~ ·--· 

SIIRVEYEO JIINE 7, 11178 

N10 IOo , .. 
I lflCN • 60 FCET 

V .Jllll 

I 
I 
I 
~ 
I • . 
I • 

l I 

sthornton
Highlight



Page 28 of 40

FIELDST NE 

Hillsborough Capital, LLC 
The Summit Athletic Center - Stormwater Management Narrative Page 3 

Post-Development Drainage Conditions: 
As can be seen on the Post-Development Drainage Area Plan, the pre-development subcatchments 
are very similar in the post-development condition. The only change in the stormwater analysis is 
due to the roof for the proposed athletic center. In the post-development condition, all of the roof 
runoff (Subcatchments 502-506) from the proposed building is being collected by 8" PVC roof 
drains (R502-R506) and is piped to an infiltration trench (P4). The infiltration trench is connected 
by a series of manholes before discharging through a 12" CPP to the catch basin to the east (PS, 
CB1517). The stormwater is then conveyed through a 12" PVC and piped off-site and ultimately · 
makes its way to the Ashuelot River (OPl). The remainder of the subcatchments convey 
stormwater runoff in the same manner as the pre-development condition. 

V)SUMMARY 

The intent of the stormwater management system for this project is to address the qualitative and 
quantitative aspects of the stormwater runoff so that there are no downstream adverse impacts 
created by the project. To mitigate the resulting increases in runoff volume and peak rates due to 
the re-development of Lot 188-1-1 this project proposes an infiltration trench and closed drainage 
system. 

The net result is that proposed building area will receive qualitative treatment and that due to the 
infiltration and detention capabilities of the infiltration trench there will be no increase in the peak 
rates or volume of runoff leaving the site. 

The stormwater management design for this project therefore complies with the stormwater 
standards set forth in the City of Keene's Development Standards. 

The following tables are a summary of the attached calculations and show a comparison of the 
peak flow rates and volumes of runoff at the outlet points for the site. The values presented are 
based on pre- and post-development conditions. 

Table 1: Peak Flow Rates (CFS)/Volume (AF) to OP1 - Off-site to River - with Post-Development Infiltration 

STORM FREQUENCY 
PRE-DEV. RUNOFF POST-DEV. RUNOFF CHANGE 

(CFS/AF) (CFS/AF) (CFS/AF} 

2-YEAR 2.91/0,229 2.05/0.167 -0.86/-0.062 

10-YEAR 6.36/0.467 6.23/0.379 -0.13/-0.088 

SO-YEAR 12.24/0.880 11.89/0.758 -0.35/-0.122 

sthornton
Highlight



Page 29 of 40

( 176-01-001 

---.. 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I _ _; 

! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

LOCUS 
SCALE: 1 "=2,000':i: 

I 
4/ 

I 

PWH CEB 

C/ 0 DR CK 

1. •aou,mARY LINE ADJUSTMENT - BETWEEN UNOS OF - ASHUELOT RIVER REI\L.Tf, INC. -
(1aa-01-001) - 609 COURT STREET - KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE - & - 815 COURT 
STREET. LLC - (168-01-004) - 615 COURT STREET - KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE", SCALE 
1"=30', DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2016, BYSVE ASSOCIA1ES. RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.D., PLAN 
fl 6022. 

2. "SUBDMSION OF LAND OWNED BY - ARLIE AND WARREN MACKENZIE - KEENE, NEW 
HAMPSHIRE", SCALE 1"-50', DATED JUNE 7, 1978, BY ROY I<. PIPER, SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN 
lHE C.C,R,D,, PLAN BOOK 41 PAGE 38. 

3. "BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT - BETWEEN TAX MAP LOTS - 814-06-016 &: 180-01-00-4 
- PREPARED FOR - KEENE HOUSING AUTHORrTY - 105 CASTLE: STREET -· KEENE, NEW 
HAMPSHIRE", SCALE 1 "=30', DATED MAY 28, 2004, BY SVE ASSOCIATES. RECORDED IN THE 
c.c.~.D., C\812 DR10 PLANflBl. 

4. "PROPOSED SUBDMSION - OF LANO OWNED BY - ARLIE AND WARREN MACKENZIE -
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIR~. SCALE 1·-100•, OATEO RECOROEO,JUNE 15, 1976, BY ROY K. PtPER. 
SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN THE C.CR.O., PLAN BOOK 36 PAGE 56. 

20' 10' 0 

GRAPHIC SCALES 

20· 
IMPERIAL.! 1 ".,,20' 

40' 

MAP 188 LOT 01-001 
HILLSBOROUGH CAPITA!., UC 
63 EMER.ILD SIREET, SUITE 157 
KEENE, NH 03431 
VOL2986 P<l.244 5/22/17 
(809 COURT SIREE1) 

MAP 168 I.OT 01-002 
AMERICAN LEGION 
GOOOON-BISSELL POST f4 
C/0 PATRICK MAU.OY 
P.O. BOX 862 
KEENE, NH 03431 
VOL.917 PG.33 6/16/76 
(797 COURT SIREE1) 

CERTIFICATION: 

MAf) 1B8 LCT C':-•004 
015 COURT Sllrc:....!:J, UC 
117 WEST STRID 
KEENE, NH 03431 
VOL.2854 PG.658 12/27/13 
(815 COURT smEe:J) 

MAP 176 LOT 01-001 
lllE COURT 
A CONDOMINIUM 
800 PARK AVENUE, RM 120 
KEENE, NH 03-4-Jt 
\IOL965 PG.BO 4/2/79 
(792-B1B COURT STRm) 

•1 HEREBY CERTIFY rnAT THE EXISTING IMPROVEMENlS SHOWN 
ARE THE RESULT OF HI ON-SITE Fl£lD SURVEY PERFORMED 
BY FIEl.DSTONE LAND CONSULTANTS, PLLC DUP.t.JG THE MONTH 
OF JANUARY, 2D1 B TOGETHER WITH DATA COMP!LED FROM 
REFERENCE PLAN I 1 CITED HEREON. 

DATE· 3/,z./Jg 

LEGEND: 

-------RIGHT4--WAY UNE. 

-------BDlH"JARYUNE 

- - --I.SUITliGIDTIJNE 

---- - - ---BIIUJING 5E1B!a< UHE 

- - - --EDGE or PAVED RQI\D 

CURB UNE 

,.-...,-••. -.,.-•• ..-..... .--•. ..--••. , mr£ CF lREE L!NE 

--••----- ,o~™R FLOOD HAZNW 

---------OlSIING EASEMENIIJHE 

- - ·500· - - •• OOH10llR IN1ERVII. 

------- 5Cl------· t OONroUR INTERVAi.. 

QWK UNlC FENCE 

========an.VERT 
---OH--- OVERHEAD UWJY l.K 

---G--- GAS UNE 

---s---SEWER IJHE 

- S.W.Q.PJ. ZONE LINE 

olPWfl'J DlONPINFOIIIIO 

ol.PIP£(F) DlONPIPEIOOII> 

? 1111m' POI£• GUY 

I!! @> l'A1tlll!ISIIS 

® SEiER loWt-HDLE 

'9" WAl1I! IMllWIT 

0 W.IIIR VILVE 

-& !OOERSIIIJl-<Ji'F 

OD PROP/llE TN« 

m llOILIRll 

SINGt.E SIGN POST 

6d ElllSll(G llUlllltlG 

( 188-01-002 W: UAP & lDT NIIIBER 

---w--- !IA1ER UN£ 

Oa, SEI\BlctfMOI/T 

* POU,: MDIMIED UGIIT 

I 

' ' I 

' ' ,,' 

/ 

NOTES: 
1. OWNER OF RECORD FOR LOT 18B-01-001 IS HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL. LLC, 63 EMERALD 
STREET. sum: 167, KEENE, NH 03431. 1HE DEED REFERENCE FOR lHE PARCEL IS VOL2966 
PG.244 DAlEO MAY 22, 2017 tl lHE C.C.R.D. 

2. THE PURPOSE OF 'THIS PIJ\N IS TO DEPICT lHE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS FOR 609 COURT 
STREET, KEENE TAX MAP PARCEL 18B-01-001, 

3. 1HE TOTAL AREA OF TAX MAP PARCEL 168-01-001 IS 1.812 ACRES OR 78,936 SQ.FT, 
PER REFERENCE PLAN f/1. 

4. CURRENT ZONING REQUIREMENlS FOR lHE COMMERCE ZONE (COM): 

MINIMUM I QT BEOUIBEMFNJS 
LOT AREA 
LOT FRONTAGE 
LOT \\!Olli 
LOT DEPlH 
MINIMUM 81111 DJNG 5ETI3ACICS· 
FRONT 
SIDE 
REAR 
MAX. BUILDING STORIES 
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 
MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 
UAX. LOT COVERAGE 
MIN. GREEN/OPEN SPACE 

RE.lllll!lEll. 
15,000 S.F'. 

50 FT. 
NONE 
NONE 

20 FT. 
20 FT. 
20 FT. 

2 
35 FT. 

"°" "°" 2DX 

= 7B.936 SF 
199,64 FT 
190.79 FT 
396.B~ FT 

111.79 FT 
5.78 FT 

44.46 FT 
1 

27.5± FT 
25.3% 
70.6li 
29.2" 

5. lHE BOUNDARY INFORMAllON SHOWN WAS DEVELOPED ENTIRELY FROM REFERENCE PLAN /fl 
CllED HEREON. 

6. HORIZONTAL ORIENTATION IS BASED ON REFERENCE PLANfl. VERTICAL DAlUM IS NG\ID 29 
PER REFERENCE PLAN f/1. 

7. lHE SURFACE FEATURES AND SITE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN \'JERE DEVELOPED FROM 
REFERENCE PLAN fl TOGTHER \\1lll AN ONSITI: FlEID SUR\'EY BY llllS OFF1CE DURING lllE 
MONlH OF JANUARY 2018. 

8, lHE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN COMPILED !N PART FROM PLANS OF 
RECORD AND FIELD LOCATION. 1HE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFJED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR 
CONSlRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 

9. JURISDICTIONAL WETlANDS WERE NOT FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PARCEL PER AN ON SITE 
FlaD lNVESTIGAT!ON BY CHRISTOPHER A. GUIDA. C.W.S. IN JANUARY 201 B IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE "CORPS OF ENGINEERS WETlAND DELINEATION MANUAL. TECHNICAL REPORT Y-B7-1, DAT£D 
JANUARY 1987". 

10. SOIL TYPE FOR TI-IE ENTIRE SrTE IS 401 - OCCUM FINE SANDY LOAM. 

11. TAX WP PARCEL 186-01-001 LIES PARTIAU.Y WITHIN lllE FLOOD HAZARD ARo/. I'S 
Orn:RMINED FROM lllE FLOOD INSURANCE S!UDY (FlRN), CHESHIRE COUl'ITY. NEW HAMPSHIRE, 
COMMUNITY NO. 330023 PREPARED BY TI-JE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, MAP 
NUMBER :;JOD5C0258E DATED MAY 23. 2006 I'S SHOWN. lllE 1)1 ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD 
ELEVATION HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE 480.8 (NAVDB8), REFERENCE LEITER OF MAP 
AMENDMENT OETERMtNATION DOCUMENT (REMOVAL) FOR 809 COURT STREET, CASE NO. 
07-01-0036A, DAlED OCTOBER 20, 2006. (CONVERS!ON TO NGVD 29 IS +0.7' = 481.5) 

12. THE SITE IS CURRENTLY SERVICED BY OVERHEAD lITlLITIES AND BY MUNICIPAL SEWER ANO 
WATER. PROPANE GAS IS PROYID.E BY INDIVIDUAL T~KS LOCATED AT lHE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF THE LOT. 

13. THE PARCEL IS SUBJECT 10 OR HAS BENEFIT OF lHE FOLLOWING RIGHTS, EASEMENTS AND 
RESTRICTIONS: 

A. ANY ANO ALL R!GliTS-OF-WAY, IN COMMON wm, OTHERS, ACROSS A TRIANGULAR 
PIECE OF LANO DESCRIBED IN A DEED FROM ELMER L AND DOROTHY H. MACKENZIE 
AND LAWRENCE H. MACKENZIE TO WARREN A. ANO ARLIE M. MACKENZIE, VOL951 PG. 
485 DATED JUNE 6, 1978. 

B. A RIGHT-OF-WAY, IN COMMON WITH OlHERS, IN AND OVER ANY AND ALL DRIVEWAYS 
AND PARKING AREAS, EXISTING NOW OR IN THE FUTURE, FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS 
FROM lllE LOT TO COVRT STREET OVER lllE FORMER COURT STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY 
PER REFERENCE PLAN f2 (NOT DEFINED). 

C. A PERMANENT WATER MAIN EASEMENT, 20' WIDE. AS SHOWN ON REFERENCE PL.ANS 
11 AND #2 AND CONVEYED lO lllE CITY OF KEENE IN VOL922 PG.63S DATED MAY 19, 
1976. 

D. A PERMANENT WA'IER MAIN E:ASEMENT FOR TANGLEWOOD ESTATES, LEADING 
WESTERLY FROM THE CITY WATER MAIN LOCATED WITHIN lHE OLD COURT STREET 
RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE CURRENT cou~ STRE£T, SAID MAIN PROVIDING WATER TO 
TANGLEWOOD ESTATES PER REFERENCE PLAN f4 (NOT DEFINED). 

E. CERTAIN RIGHTS OF OlllERS TO INSfAU.. MAINTAIN AND REPAIR STORM DRAINAGE 
PIPES ACROSS THE LOT FROM LAND FORMERLY OWNED BY ELMER, DOROTHY AND 
LAWRENCE MACKENZIE lO THE ASHUELOT RIVER. SAID MACKENZIE LAND IS SHOWN 
NORlllWEST OF LOTS 1A AND 1 B ON REFERENCE PIAN f2. SEE ALSO VOL.11 :;J 
PG.214 DATED OCTOEIER 9, 1985, 

F. THE RIGHT IN COMMON WITH OTHERS ID INSTAU., MAINTAIN ANO REPAIR STORM 
DRAINAGE PIPES ACROSS lllE LAND OF lllE AMERICAN LEGION TO lllE ASHUELOT R1'IER. 
JiS SHOWN ON REFERENCE PLAN f2 AND DESCRIBED IN AN AGREEMENT RECORDED IN 
VOL953 PG.873 DATED JUI.Y 17, 1978. 

G. THE RESTRICTION THAT NO BUILDING OF Mf'f KIND SHAU. EVER BE ERECTED ON 
THAT PORTION OF THE LOT SOUTHWESTERLY OF THE •eulLDJNG SETBACK LINE. SHOWN 
ON REFERENCE PLAN 12. 

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN 
TAX MAP LOT 188•01•001 

809 COURT STREET 
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

PREPARED FOR AND LAND OF, 

HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL, LLC 
63 EMERALD STREET, SUITE 187, KEENE, NH 03431 

SCALE: 1 " = 20' FEBRUARY 1, 2018 

Smveylng +Engineering • Land Planning • Permitting+ Septic Designs 

FIELDSTQNE 
I l.A,fl,'JQ c;c>,iia'.W:i.TAl!ff.$~ ,. ..... IZ'J 

206 Elm. Street, M.ilford, NH 030S5 

0 Phone: (603) 672-S456 Fax: (603) 413-5456 

www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.com 

Fll£: 1761EXOOA.dwg PROJ. NO. 1761.00 SHEET: EX-1 PAG£NO. 30F9 



Page 30 of 40

c 176-01-001 ) 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

_ J 

--- \ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~t)' 10 ' D 

A 3/12/18 

I 
I I/ET ~,, 

I 
I 
I 

4 I 

PRO?OSED LANDSCAPED AREA 
(SEE LANDSCAP<NG PLAN) -

" "' "' ct 

" Cl) 

,.- ·------.... 
~,ao-)tMnOOO ••) . -111£ 

,, / /SlENOIC/11) j 
/ _,,,., .. 

/ / 

GRAPHIC SCALES 

20' 
JMPERW.: I .. • ZD 

REV. PER Cm' REVIEW 

50' 

PWH CEB 

C/ 0 DR CK 

SCALE: 1 "=2,000':t 

W-- ' 

G7 
I 
' I 
' \ 

\ 
' I 
' 

V\ 
I 

' \ 
' \ 

\ 
\ 

=~-\-\ \ I 
' I 
I 

I ( 188-01-004 

INSTAll.-ps• EIKE RACK 'TEW __ - - - - - -

BY IANDSCM'E FORMS OR ~AL- __ - -0/l~sau:f.c 
,,,..,.. .. , 

.5'R J.5"R J 
COfilST_ 3' WID£ 

COIIC.WAU< 

\ 
I 
I 
I 

_ _j 

.5'R ·3:.S'R 
@ 

<l= 

c=(> 

' .-

t1 
_( 

j 

I 

_, 
l'' 

_.( 
J 

•• .l_;, 
.J 

"'•, 
. ., 

I 

·\ 

\\ 
\\ 

/ EX IST',;~EF~~~URES 
-------RIGHT--Of-WAY Ut£ OU'lll(f) 

' ' ' 

\\ 

PARKING CALCULATIONS: 

THE REQUIRED PARKING CALCULATIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
- ATHLETIC .FACILITIES REQUIRE 1 SPACE PER 500 S.F. OF GROSS FLOOR .AREA 

PROPOSED ATHLETIC FAQUJY ,(28,eoo S.F. OF GROSS FLOOR AREA): 
28,800 S.F. / ·500 S.F. • .58 SPACES 

REOUIRED - sa SPACES 
PROVDED ..,. 5B SPACES INCLUDING J ~Die.AP 

REFERENCE PLANS: 
1. ·eoUNOARY LINE AOJVSTMENT ....: BETW£EN LANOS OF - ASHUELOT RiVER R£ALTY, INC. 
- (188-01--001) - 809 COURT SlREET - KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE - & - 815 
COURT STREET; LLC - (188-01-00-4) - 815 COURT STREET - KEENE, NEW HAMPSHtRC"', 
SCALE 1•=JO', DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2016, B't'SVE ASSOCIA1£S. RECORDED IN THE 
C.C.R.O., PLAN # 1 6022. 

( 188-01-002 

PROPOSED NOTES: 
A.. THE PURPOSE OF lHIS Pl.AN ts TO DEPICT lHE REDEVELOPMENT OF 8051 CWRT STREET 

INTO A NEW INDOOR ·ATHl.E-TIC fACIUT"r' WITH ASSOC!AlED SITE IMPROVEl.1ENTS. 

B. 1HE SllE WILL HAVE A DUMPSTER LOCATED 1N A. 'DUMPSlER ENCLOSURE' IN THE LOCATION 
SHO\'fN. 

C. SITE LIGHTING SHALL BE BUILDING MOUNlEO, DOlf.'..,<.'AST ANO FULLY SHTELOED LED LIGHT 
FIXltJRES (SEE UGITING PLAN). THE UGHT CLO$EST TO· THE MAIN ENTRANCE WILL-BE 
MOTION SENSOREO FOR SECURITY PURPOSES. W.E.C!:E 'MU. BE LIGHTING RESTRICTIONS 
B~ THE HOURS a=' 10 P.M. AND 6 A.~. LOW t..nn. LIGHTING SHALL BE Al.L.0¥1£D 
DURING THESE TlMES FOR SECURtlY PURPOSES. 

O. THERE IS NO PROPOSED PROJECT SICNACE AT lH!::i TIME. FUTURE SIGNAGE 'MU. REOUIRE 

_______ !WIWIY ll<E 
0

tPIPf(F) 

--A!ll!ll{GLDJIJIE .?" 
---------IUJ)H,SEllllQ(l.1£ •• 
- - - - .EOG£ OF M-tD ROAD G) 

= ======""8 UI£ -9" 
·"'"··,•···."'"··.····.•···.---••• -· ••• , EDGE OF 1REI l.M II 

--••-----100-,oo ·FUIOO HAVaJ ~ 

---------EXISTIHGf.dllNTI.H a:) 

- - ·500 · - -~CXINIOORllllll!-NL e 

ftONPRifOUtll 

llllN PIPE FliOND 

IJ1lJlY POL[ .& GUY' ' 

<:AtaillASINS 

SEWER w.N-fl(U' 

WATER HYDRANT 

WAIIR 'I.II.VE 

Woll!R SHUT-«!' 

-N,[WI( 

BOWRll 

PERMITTING PRSOR TO INSTALLATION ANO COMPLY WITH THE CITY Of KEENE REGULATIONS. -- - - - -- 501- - -- - - · 1 OONTll.R trJmlAL. ........ SINGI.£ SIGH POST 

THIS PLAN DOES DEPICT A PROPOSED LOCAllON FOR THE flJTURE SIGN. 

E. THIS PROJECT REQUIRES THE F'OLLO'MNG STATE PERMITS: 
- NHDES SHOREl.AND PERMIT 

F. ADEQUATE SNOW STORAGE IS AVAILABLE ON-srn::.. n«S· PLAN DESIGNATES POiENTIAL 
AREAS FOR SNOW STORAGE. 

G. Sll.lMPS, DEBRIS AND OlliER UNSUllABLE WAlIRIALS SHAU. BE REMOVED FROM 111E-Sllr 
AND D9'0SED Of ffflJPERl.Y. 

-----~o-QWII UHK FENCE 
--------.ctJLvarr 6d EX1SIIIG III.IJl!NG 

---w---·CMJHAD uruJY m£· ( 188-D1·002 TAX MM' a LDT HUMBER 

---<---GAS LOE ---•--- WAllR lJIE 

---s--- SOEI UJC Oa, SEWERau.HOIJI' 

- · • • - • • -- S.'I.OP.A ZOHE lH 

PR0P0SE0 fE~TURES 
EDGE Of PAVEMENT 

VER11CAI.. CfWtll'E ,C\.RBHC 

"'-

NOTES: 
1. OWNER OF RECORD FOR LOT 188-01-001 IS HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL. Ll..C, 6..:5 EMERLAD 

STREET, SUllE 167, KEENE, NH 03431. THE DEED REFERENCE f'OR' 1HE PARCEL IS 
VOL2966 PG.2« OAlED MAY 22, 2017 IN THE C.C.R.O. 

2. THE TOTAL AREA OF TAX MAP PARCEl. 18.S-01-001 IS 1.812 ACRES OR 78,9J6 SC.FT. 
PER REFERENCE PLAN 11 . 

3. aJRRDff ZONING REQUIREMENlS FOR THE COMMERCE ZONE (COIA): 

Yl~IMU~ I OT Bf::Q!JIBEMEt!ll REQUl!lfll. = !'!lllf'l!:ilD. 
LOT AREA ,s.ooo s.r. 78.9J6 SF 76.936 SF 
LOT FRONTAGE 50 fl; Hil9.8• FT 199.M n 
LOT 'WIDTH NONE 190.79 FT 190.7~ FT 
LOT DEPTH NONE 398.8: FT .J9s.a± n 
t.lltllMUlil a!-111 Dl~G SEJ1MQ.(S· 
FRONT 20 FT. 111.79 FT 101.12· n 
SIDE 20 FT. 5.78 FT 5.42 FT 
REAR 20 fl. « .46 FT 28.'46 FT 
MAX. BUltDING STORIES 2 1 1 
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT :,.s TT. 27.5± FT. son 
MAX. B1JRJ>ING COVERAGE 80% 25.~ 36.5,C 
MAX. LOT COVERAGE 80% 70.SX 71,9,; 
t.f!N. GREEN/OPEN SPACE = 29.2" 28.1% 

4. THE BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOV,t,/ WAS .OEVELOPEO ENllRELY FROM REFERENCE PLAN f1 
CITED HEREON. 

5. HORIZONTAL ORIENTATIO~ IS BASED ON REFERENCE PLAN#l. VERTICAL DATUM IS NGVD· 29 
PEil REFERENCE Pl.AN /11-

6. THE SURFACE FEAltJRES AND SITE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN ·~RE DEVELOPEO FROM 
REF£RENCE PLAN JIil TOG'THER WITH AN ON'SITE FIELD SURVEY BY -lHIS CFFICE DURING lHE 
MONTH OF 'JANUARY 201 B. 

7. THE UNDERGROUND UllUTits SHOVtN HA\£ BEEN COUPllED IN PART FROM PLANS Of 
RC:CORO ANO nun LOCATION. THE LOCATION Of UNDERGROUfl/0 UTILITIES SHOOLD 8E 
CONSIDERED APPROXIMAlE ANO SHOULD BE FJELD \JER1f1£D PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR 
CONSTRUCTION ACTI\JITIES. 

8. JURISDICTIONAL ·WETLANDS WERE NOT FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PARCEL PER AN ON SITE 
FlaD INVESTIGATlON BY CHRISTOPHER A GUIDA, C.W.S. IN JANUARY 2018 )N ACCORDANCE 
WliH THE "CORPS OF ENGINF.:ERS WETLAND DEUNEATlON MANUAL. TECHNlCAL REPORT 
Y-87-1. DATED JANUARY ,ear. 

9. SOIL lYPE FOR THE ENTIRE SITE IS· 401 -- OCCUM FINE SANDY LOAM, 

10. TAX MAP PARCfl. 1B8-01 - 001 LIES PARllALLY 'WITHIN lHE FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS 
DETERMINED FROM THE FLOOD INSURANCE STllDY (ARl.l), CHESHIRE COUNlY, NEW 
HAMPSHIRE. COMMUNITY NO. 330023 PREPARED BY THE FE'DERAl EMERGOICY MANAGEMENT 
AGENCY, L4A.P NUMBER J300SC0258E DATED MAY 23. 2006 AS SHOWN. THE: 1% ANNUAL 
CHANCE fl.DOD ELEVATION HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE ~0.13 (NAVOBS). REFERENCE 
LETTER Of MAP AMENDMENT DETERMINATIOt-.l DOCUMENT (REMOVAL) FOR BOQ COURT 
STREET, CASE NO. 07-01-00.JSA, DATED OCTOBER 20, 2006. (CONVERSION TO· NGVD 29 
IS +0.7' • 481.5) 

11. THE SITE IS CURRENlLY SERVICED BY OVERHEAD UTILITIES AND BY MUNICIPAL SEWER ANO 
WATER. PROPANE GAS IS PROVIDE BY INDIVIDUAL. TANKS LOCATEO AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF TI-IE LOT. 

12. THE P.ARCEI.. IS SUBJECT TO OR HAS BENEffi OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS, EASEMENTS AND 
RESTRICTIONS, 

A. ANY ANO ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, IN COMMON WITH OTHERS, ACROSS A TRW,'GUI.AR PIECE 
OF LANO DESCRIBED IN A De:ED FROM ELMER L AND DOROTHY H. MACKENZIE ANO 
LAWRENCE H. MACKENZIE TO WARREN A. AND ARLIE M. MACKENZIE, VOLB51 PG. -485 
OAiED JUNE- 6. 1978. 

8 , A RIGHT-OF-WAY, IN COMMON WITH OTHERS, IN AND OVER ANY AND ALL ORl\l'EWA.YS 
AND PARKING .AREAS, EXISTING NOW OR IN lHE FUTURE, FOR INGRESS AND £GRESS FROM 
THE LOT TO COURT STREET OVER THE FORMER COURT STRED RIGHT-OF--WAY PER 
REFERENCE PLAN #2 (NOT DEFINED). 

C. A PERMA.NENT WATER MAIN Eol&MENT, 20' WIDE, AS SHOWN ON "REFERENCE PLANS f1 
ANO #2 AND CON'¥£VID TO THE CITY Of KEENE IN VOL.922 PG;6J5 0Al£0 MAY 19, 1976. 

0. A PERMANENT WATER MAIN EASEMENT FOR TANGLEWOOO ESTATES. LEADING WESTERl Y 
FROM THE CITY WATER MAIN LOCATED WITHIN THE OLD COURT STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TO 
THE CURRENT COURT 5mEET, ·So.lo MAIN PROVIDING WA1'£R TO TANGI.EWOOO ESTATES PER 
REFERENCE PLAN #< (NOT DEFINED), 

£. CERTAIN RIGHTS OF OTHERS TO INSTALL. MAINT,'JN AND REPAIR STORM DRAINAGE PIPES 
ACROSS THE LOT FROM LANO FORMERLY OWNED BY ELMER, DOROTHY AND LAWRENCE 
MACKENZIE TO 1HE .ASHUELOT -RIVER. "SAID MACKENZIE LAND IS- SHOWN NORTHWEST OF 
LOTS 1A AND 18 ON REF£RENCE PLAN #2. SEE .Al.SO VOL.1133 ~-214· DATED OCTOBER 
9, 1985. . 

F. TiiE RIGHT IN COMMON WITH -OTHERS TO INSTALL. MAINTNN AND REPAIR STORM 
DRAINAGE PlPES ACROSS TI-IE LAND or TI-IE AMERICAN L.£QON TO 'THE- ASHUELOT RIVER. NS 
SHOWN ON REFERENCE PLAN f2 ANO OESCRtBED IN AN 1.GREEMENT RECORDED IN 
VOLS!5J PG.87J DATED JULY 17. 1978,. 

G. THE RESTRICTION THAT NO 8UILDING. OF ANY- KINO. SHAU. EVm BE ERECTED ON THAT 
PORTION OF THE LOT SOUTHWESTERLY OF=' THE "BUILDJNG SETBACK LINE" SHOWN ON 
REFERENCE PW/ f2. 

- ============,.. 
IT COMT ... CT DIG SAFE a·· ~ 72 HOURS PRIOR 1 .· · 

TO COMSTRUCTIOH , 

DIGSAFE.COM .~ 
OR DIAL 8 1 1 

~ cAu. a11 - KM ow WHA rs eaow I • • • ~ 1 
~ IILME,IINJI.LVf_H 

SITE PLAN 
TAX MAP LO.T 188-01-001 

809 COURT STREET 
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

PREPARED FOR AND LAND OF, 

HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL, LLC 
63 EMERALD STREET, SUITE 187,- KEENE, NH 03431 

SCALE: 1" = 20' FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

Surveying • Engineering • Land Planning • Pe1TT1itting • Septic Designs 

2. "stl8DMSION OF LANO OWNED BY - ARLIE ANO WARREN MACKENZIE - KEENE. NEW 
HAMPSHIRE•, SCALE 1"•50'.. DATED JUNE 7, 1978, SY ROY K. PIPER, SURVEYOR. 
RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.D., PLAN BOOK- 41 PAGE -38. 

H. IT ts 11"1£ cctn'RACTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY TO REMO~ ANY EXISllNG PA~ENT ·AS DEEM[O 
NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION. 1HE O~ERS INTENT IS TO UTIUZE THE EXISTING 
PA\'ED PARklNG .AREAS TO THE EXTENT FEASSBLE. PROPOSED· GRAVING AS SHOWN WIU. 
·APPLY IF TI-IE PARKING AREA 15 RECONSTRUClED. MJA COMPLIANCE .SHALL BE 
MAINTAINED. lF EXISTING PAVED AREAS ARE 'MAINTAINED THEN THE PARKING AREAS 
SHALL BE SEAL COATED AND RESTRfPEO. 

I. 'THE TOT'AL SITE CIISTRlJBANCE IS APPROXIMAlEL Y 46,000 S.F. 
FENCE ~; :: ; : . i,";:l EX1SIIIG PAl<ME!lr TO 8£ REM<Mll ,: : < ..;.: :_::j <XIICRE1I MD. 

r, :/ -1 FIELDST(5}NE 
w ..,._-f-H\+/;.., E , ~N~ CONSi,.IL 't'ANT$~ Pl.L;¢.I 

J. ·aouNDAAY UNE ADJUSTMENT - "BETWEEN TAX MAP" LOTS - 81-4-06-016 & 
188-01-004 - PREPARED FOR - KEENE HOUSNG AUTHORITY - 105 CASTt£ 5fREET -
KEENt. NEW HAMPSHIRE", SCAL[ 1"=30', DATED MAY 2fl, 2004-, B"f SVE ASSOC1,\TES. 
RECORDED IN IBE C.C.R.O., CAB12 OR10 PLAN#181. 

4. "'PROPOSED SUBDMSION - Of LANO OWNED BY - ARLlE AND WARRDJ MACKENZIE -
KEENE. NEW HAMPSHIRE", SCAJ...£ 1",,.100', DATED RECORDED,JUNE 15. 1976, BY ROY K. 
PIPER, SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.O., ·PLAN BOOK 36 PAGE ·55, 

APPROVED BY KEENE PLANNING BOARD 

CHAIRMAN: n•rr: 

S£CR£7ARY: n,n-. 

..... li.f.lD('#PND«;SWl 

SIIEU>1111G 

lllWRll 

1IWlx: FLIJII 
(NOT ""'1ID NmlS) 

HUUID OF PNUOOG SPACtS 

~-- 206 Elm Street, Milford. NH 03055 

Phone: C603J 672-,.54S.6 Fax: (603) -413-5456 

www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.com 

rl!: 1761SPOOA.dwg PRru. NO. 1761.00 SHEET: SP-1 PAGE NO. 2 Of 9 

----- ----- ------ --- -------- ---



Page 31 of 40

c 116-01-001 

........ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-- / 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

GRAPHLC SCALES 

,l. l. 
IMPERl,6,l: I ~- 20' 

/ \ 
I I ,, 

< I/ 
/ S#H/542 ,. 

EXIST. SEWER LINES ;,' ~=--- ./ SMHr~, RIJl_.85.ro J t' EXIST. SEWER LINE 
~~•' ( 188-01-004 ) if;~ ,:;~;, TO "?e''~-,' TO :. C~ 

_,, 1BM - - ~ / __ ro ~•~OVED-/--~~/ __ ,_------,.,._ 
--.-.=:---CHSE1H)SW1R£ / . --- (W=~ \ 

1\ 
I\ . .. ____ 48t ------- 188-01 -002 ) 

\\ .., 
\ 

REFERENCE PLANS: 
1. ·"BOIJNDAR'r' LINE ADJUSTMENT - B£TWEEN l.AADS OF - ASHUELOT RIVER REALTY, INC. -
(188-01-001) - 809 .COlJ~T STREET - KEENE. NEW HAMPSHIRE - & - 815 COURT 
STREET, L.LC - (188-01-004) - 815 COURT STREET - KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE°'. SCAtE 
1"•JO", DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2016, BYS\IE ASSOCIAlES. RECOROED IN. THE C.C,R.O., Pl.AN 
1.1ea22. 

2.. -SUSt>MSIOH OF LANO OWNED -BY - ·ARUE ·AND ·WARREN UACKENZJE - KEENE.. NEW 
HAMPSHIRE", 'SCALE 1"•50', DAlID JUNE 7, 1978, BY ROY K. PIPER. SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN 
lHE c :c .R.D., PlAN BOOK 41 PAGE 38. 

J . ·aouNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT - BETWEEN TAX MAP LOTS - 814-06-016 & 1aa..:01-004 
- PREPARED FOR ·- KEENE 1-tOUSINC AUTl-tORllY - 105 CASTlE STREET - KEENE. NEW 
HAMPSHIRE", SCALE: 1"•JO', DA1Ell MAY 28, 2004, BY SVE ASSOCIATES. RECORDED IN THE 
C.C.R.D., ~12 DR1D PLANl181, 

4. •PROPOSED SUBDIVIS10N - OF LANO OWNED BY ·- ARLIE ANO WARREN MACKENZIE -
KEEN"E, · NEW HAMPSHIRE", SCALE 1•-100•, DATED RECORDED.JUNE 15, 1976, BY ROY -K. PIPER, 
SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.D.. PLAN BOOK :56 PAGE 56, 

/ 

CONTACT DIG SAFE 
72 HOURS PRIOR 
TO CONSTRUCTION 

DIGSAFE.COM 
OR DIALB 1 1 

CALL 811 - KNOW- WHAT'S BELOW 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 
1. ALL WORK SHAl.1.CONFORM TOTHEAPPUCABlE REGULATtoNS ANOSTANOARDSOF THE CITY OF 

l<EENEAND 8HAll BE BULT IN ACCORDANCE wmt THE PLANS AJll>Sf'ECIFICATIONS. n£CfTY OF 
KEENE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SPECFICAllONS FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND SEWERS 
AND DRAINS ANO llE NHDOT.STNmAROS FOR ROAD"AND 8RJDGE CONSTRUCTION APPROVED AND 
ADOFTED 2016 ARE 1-BlEBY lttCORPORATED DY REFERENCE. 

2. SITE-ANO DIWNAGE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO 'THE TYPICAL SECTIONS AHO DETAILS 
SHOWN.ON THE Pl.ANSANO TI-IE SPECIFICATIONS NOTEOABO\IE, AH'f ALTERATION OF Th'IS DEstGN 
OR CHANGE DURING CONSTRUCTION MAY REOUIR:EAPl>R.01/AL OF VARIOUS TOWt-1/cl'TY BOARDS OR 
AGENCIES AND SHALL.BE DISCUSSED WITH THE OWNER AND E~INEER PRIOR TO CON5,TRUCTION. 

3. THE·CONTRACTOR SHAU. BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING TI-iE LOCATION, SIZE, AND E\.EVATION 
OF ALL.EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ANO SHALL-VERIFYTHA.T ALL 
THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS CONSISTENT, COMPLETE, ACCURATE, AND CAN BE 
CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO ANO,OR DURING CONSTRUCTION. TI-IE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN 
WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. ERRORS. OMISSIONS, OR EXISTING UTILITIES FOUND 
INTERFERING WITH THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SO THAT REMEDIAL ACTION MAY BE TAKEN 
BEFORE PROCEEDING·wm-l 1HE 'NORtt 

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHAU. BE RESF!ONSIBLE"FOR CONTACTING "OIGSAFE" AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR 
TO TI-!E START OF CONSTRUCTION {DIGSAFE.COM OR DIAL 811). 

5. THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE APPROPRIATE CITY DEPARTMENTS 
PRIORTO CONSJRUCTION TO ARRANGE FOR NECESSARY JNSPECTiONS. 

6. /lLL STUMPS SHAU. BE DISPOSED OF.OfF-SrTE.N A LEGAL MANNER. 

7. .AU. DISTURBED NON.PAVED MEAS SHAU. ee:LOAMEO AND SEEDED O.WEOIAlEl Y UPON BEING 
CONSJR\.CTED. 

a. THE CONTRACTOR ts RESPONSIBLE FOR EXTENDING ALL UTILITIES iO WITHIN 5 FEET OF TI-IE 
BUILDING FOI.NOATION ANO COORDINATING Will·! THE APPROPRIA~ CONTRACTORS TO ENSURE 
LOCATION IS APPROPRIATE AND MEETS ALL APF'I.ICABLE CODES. 

9. MATERW.. USE FOR FL1.. OH SITE SHALL BE FREE OF HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC SUBSTANCES. 

10, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE AfN EXfSTING·PAVEMENT AS •EEMED 
NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE OWNERS IIIITE.NT IS TO UTILIZE THE EXISTING PAVED 
PARKING AREAS TO 1HE EXTENT FEASIBLE. PROPOSEO GRADING MS SHOWN WILL APPLY IF niE 
PARKING AREA IS RECONSTRUCTED. >DA COMPLIANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED. lF EXISTING PAVED 
AREAS ARE MAINTAINED lHEN THE PARKJNC3 AR~ SHALL BE SEAL COATED ANO RESTRIPED. 

LEGEND: 
EX IS TIN C Ff A T·U RES 

------- IZIGHT-oF-WAY I.IIE 

-------- LOE 

-- - - --.lllITTIHGLOTIJIE 

--------~SEilW>Cll\'E 

- - - -EIU'~PAVCDRWD 

CUl81.t£ 

•• - ••• - ••• - • ••••• - .•••• • •• ~-. DlCE OF TilfE lJE 

---·----- 100-YDJI Fl.000 w.2AAD 

----------EmllNG E"ASEMOO UNE 

- - ·!,(I}• - - 5' COHTOUR INTERVN. 

• - - - -- -. 5lJ1- - - - - - - .2' COITM ~Al 

.= = = = = = = =ru.vmr. 
---OIi--- OVERHOO UTlIIY 11(£ 

---C---0,.SUNE 

---S--- SMR LINE 

- • · - • · -S.W.Q.PA ZCNE: Ut£ 

o""'!i 
0ll'ff'f/F) 

188-01-002 

IRON ?IN FOOUD 

ROIi l'I'£ FlUll 

LfTUTY POLI t Gln' 

CATCH PA'itlS 

""'"lWHlllf 
\l,llERhmw,f 

WAlIR VAI..YE 

WAlIR SlfJT--<fF 

PRllPANE TANK 

BOllARD 

SINGLE SIGN POST 

EXISTlNG BIJtlDING 

TAX~&: i.!ITNUWD 

---W---WATER LINE 

"er, SEIIERCIE>l<OOT 

POO:IIOIUIIEDUCKr 

PRO -PaSED rtATURtS 

EIU Of PA\'EMEJfl' 

: N£ll-7NIEA 

--m-- 1FT.OOfrfTOI.M 
u. ~~l EXISJl)IG PAYDE.'I' 10 IE Ef 

F .. .-··:: ·:,_~J----m-- 5FT.aJNTOUR 

•-----1 SllJlMWATERDRAl<AI>' ~ p~---s-- ,.....SEJMCE 

--OH-- - U1lJ1B 

@ 
6-...... 

.-© 
® .... 

TnlPORAm' SILT· FBICE 

lll!.III.IIAHH1ll.E 

lWDCAPPARKNGSfAl.l 

91£ lllHlllG 

IWJl<D 

""1f ill'IAIDI 

""1f ELlVAIDI /J CURB 

S1llliE O£D< 11111 

GRADING & UTILITY PLAN 
TAX MAP LOT 188•01·001 

80.9 COURT STREET 
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
PREPARED FOR AND LAND OF, 

HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL, LLC 
83 EMERALD STREET, SUITE ·1&7, KEENE, NH 03431 

SCALE: 1 " = 20' FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

Surveying • Engineering • Land Planning • Permitting • Septic Designs 

FIELDST$NE 
,~~ c::;~s;UJ.j"..AIStt$, PUC:. I 

206 Elm. Street, Milford, NH 030S S 
Phone: (603.) 672-5456 

www.Fle.ldstoneLn.ndConsulrant:s.com 

fl!;: 176\SPOO\.dwg PROJ. NO. l761.00 SliEEl: GR-1 Pl.GENO. ~OF9 



Page 32 of 40

A 

REV. 

---- \ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ---~ 

" Q:- <!. 

~ 
0 
0 

,; 
·o 

StatArea 2 

J 
·o 

,; 
·o 

0 
'O 

0 
·o 

0 
'O 

0 ·o 

0 
'O 

FRONT P~KrNG LOT ~REA ONLY 
Illuminari.ce (Fe) 
Average. - 1.40 
Maximum • 2 • B 
Minimum "" O. 4 
Avg/Min Ratio .., J :50 
Max/Min Ratio - 1.00 

Lumimr.ire Schedule 
Symbol Qty 

l 
II l 
n 12 
~ I 2 

GRAPHIC ~-20' 10' 0 2ll 

Label 
I F3 

W3 
w, 

SCALES 

[1<"£l!lAL ,·-:w· 

3/12/1B RCV. PER CITY REVIEW 

DATE DESCRIPTIDN 

SCALF:: 1"=2,000':I: 

I t -----0 I ----

0 
'O 

0 
·o 

j; ,o 
I 6 

'O 

•o I _,;,....- __ -aml:'SOLW;c- -
.l ------ {l/(X)N(1/f'Jff'UC ...,--.r- D1'1-.f8S.91 

;; 
·o 

6 ' I .-. -. --~--A:-:---~ t 

0 .,, 

0 
·o 

0 
'O 

,; 
'O 

I! 
·o 

,; . ., 

0 
·o 

0 
·o 

•• ...,,_ •·o 
-:----.. ~. ' I! ·o 

StatAre.!. l 
SIDE PARKING LO:r 
Illuminance (Fe) 
Average = 1. ?8 
Maximum • 4 ~-2 
MinimUI11 = O • 5 
Avg/Min Ratio = 3. 56 
Max/Hin Ratio "" 8. 40 

J 
'✓ 

6 

0 
·o 

Arrangement t Description 

··1L -

,d 
0 \\ ~. ·o 

~ 1\ ~ 

·o \ 
6 ~ ·o 

SINGLE GLEON-AF-01-LEO-El-SLJ/ SSS4A20SFN1 {20' AFG·] 
SINGLE GWC-AF-0l--:LED-El-S1.3-600/ Wi\I,l, M'l'D 12' AFG 

I SUJGLE J -GWC-AF-Ol-LEO-'El -SL4-600/ WAI.L MTO 12' AFG 
I SINGLE J G'o\lC-A.F'--'02-LED-El .... SL3/ WALL MTD za ·• AFG 

I 
40' ·60' 

""" I c/o DR 
CEB 

CK 

ORDERING INFORMATION 

~,-.pl• Nu111t..r. CLEON AF-D4-LED•E1-T3-GM-OM 

:CLEON.Galetin AF• 1A Drive 
cu,,.,. 

Numllerol' 
Light Squares-~ 

~ .... .... ..... .... 
07..,7 • 
ae=a• .._ .. 
,0.,10 1 

0 

0 
0 . ., 

·o 
,J 

,; 
·o 

0 
-✓ 

;_ 

0 
·o 

GLEON GALLEON LED 
NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1.2A) 

r4\lmNr of L.ig•t $qHN1 1 

t-lominal Po-wet IWat~ ., 
Input c,..,, .. , '1 t?A\i lft.J .... 
lnp,11 Cun .. t e·zoev W 0.l'! 

lnJ>'II CunNt 6- 24W tAl 0.19 

J,,pat Currant ~ 2T1V IAJ 0.25 

lnSNl Curr Ht-• 347V ~I O;ZO 

lnpul c .. ,, ... t ~ GOV IAJ 0.15 

Optks 

i-!_01Hf<.15DOOK lum•n• •. aa, 1 

SL> ll>l'JOK Luma.ns 6;062 

I BUCA,.tino B1-U0-G2 I 

Distributi:la 

T2alypall 
rnt-TypeU Roadway 
TJ.TypelR 
T3R-T)'Plln Ro.dway 
T4FT •T',1)e lV·fotwa'dlh'Ow 
TIW•T-,pa IVWide 
5Nll-TvpeVNarTOw 
SMQ ... TypeV S~e Motil.rm 
5WO..lw»VSquar•Wid9 

,::t+::::i::=:1~[~1 
SU• lypa IV w/Spil Conlrpl 

I 
su-so•spinu.;hIEl~Jri_natorteft 
Slit-SO- Spil tIg1Jt. E11m1naloi"Righl 
RW-R11e1.angularWidelype I 
AR-Aulollfflli•~Frontiin~ 

6 
··o 

Colo, 

-✓ 

AP• Grll\" 
Bl•Brome 

- ✓ 

BK• Blect; 
DP- Olrl!Piltinum 
GN-Gr,phite MettilGc 
.... Wlok, 

0 
·o 

Mount.no 

ti 
-✓ 

a 

{Bballl)..Atm lot fwlllld or 
Square F'ble 

EA~~endoll Arrn• 
MA-Mast Arm Ad.apter• 
WM-Wall Mount 
QMa<lu:l!MountAnn 

tsl1nd.-dlang1h)• 
QMEA-Ouict Mount 

ArmlExt...nciec:' 
LenCJllh} '11 

0 
' ✓ 

J ., 
". 
a 

0 
·o 

0 ·o 

ti 
·o 

0 ·o 

a ·o 

a ·o 

I! ·o 

·o ·o ·o 

0 ·o 
0 ·o 

~ 

·o t o 
,; 
·o 

cl ~. 
.,, / 
j ~o 

J. 
'O 

0 ·o 

J iJ ·o 
,I, 0 

;~ ·' 

~- { 
·o 

6 ·o 
0 ,. I ·o 

0 
·o ·o 

a 6 
·o ·o 

. ~ .,; 
·o 

0 ~ ·,1, ·o 
i! 
'O 

" 

ti 

6 
' O 

,; ' 

GWC GALLEON WALL LUMINAIRE 
POWER AND LUM£NS 

OOOmA E!lo)in:A 1.(1A 1.2A 600m,. eocrnA 1-0A I '·"' 
" " 

., 
"' m 

tnr,,..11 CWTMl Q 120\' ~ o . .io .... 0~1 0.50 0.'6 0.i7 1.0:2 , ,. 
0.22 0.29 0.33 o:;'.'j,I o« 0.:56 0.63 

lnp.rt Cum,nt.0 2'0V ~ 0.15 0.19 0.26 0.29 '·"' o.:.is 0 ... . ... 
qll.ltCla"rantOf17V~ 0.14 0.17 0.23 02' 02, 0.36 0.4:2 .... 
•1)UtCwriACi341\l(m~ 0 .1.l 0.1~ 0.11 020 0.15l 02• 0:32 ... 

0.03 0 .11 0.1-4 .O.Hi o.1s· (!.18 02• o:ro 

,.;1ea 6.358 ' 6,97-4 8.100 10.038 1~424 1:1.5~. 

'3.1'07 4,541 '·"" S,1'3 , .... 10.91MJ 12.064 

81-lJl-G1 01-IJ).G~ B1-U0-02 81-VJ-0.2 B1-l.l).,Q2 B1-LO-GS B2-UJ,G3 B2-UJ-GS 

3,980 

Sl4 

BLIGFl&lir,,;, 

ORDERING INFORMATION 

~mp&.Numb8r. 'GWC-AF-02-lED.£1-T3-GM 

Prooduct.hmiJy' lightEngin. Numbliror 
LightSquares 1 

GWC-G•ll~n A~1A0rive 01•1 
W;all Curreqt 02• 2 ~ 

Optic,a (Add H sumx) 

I 
-70,0 .. 70 CR!/ 3000!< 1 

80J0.,;30CfU/)OOOl( l 
7050a70CEII 1 £oooK • 

1Z'o!P~v?Cur%i~J;clorY~ 

·4;090 6;Doffl 6;SZ6 7,116 ~.537 11,FXl3 1Z,94!i 

10.448 11-,462 

B1-llO-G3 B2-lX.I-G3 

Distribution 

T2. Type·11 
n•Typelrl 
T.CfT-TypelV Forward Thn•w 
T4W•Tv.oe IV Wide 
.... A ... ell • A illConlrol 
Sll-Typ.i UlwJSpill Corvo~ ] 

lsw-1:.-0...tv_~ 11c"'l-~ 
siI':"sci--Spilf[fohttl'in:11a10rleft 
SUt.-so-SplllightEr1minalot'Ri9tt 
RW-RKllflful:w.\'/ide Ty~I 
SNO.•Tipe V SquareN1J1TDW 
5MO.Typ,eVSqu• re·W.ediwn 
5WQ. Ty~ V Sc,utr• Wide 

A.cceno1iN.(OrtJer·Saparately) 

Co"" 

AP.Grny 
BZ.Bron1e 
BK- 8111:k 
DP.DaritPlatinun 
GP.'\:.Grat>hite 

Melalh 
WH.While 
cc.eu111:om eo1°'·, 

OA/RA1013::Photo eontrol.Sh111'l!nQ Cap 
OA/AA1016,.NEMA Pholoco11trol - Mulri-Tap 10S-28SV 
OAIAA120bNEMA Pholocont.-ol - 347V 
OA.·1RA1027tcNEMA Photocontrol - 48mt 
MA1252. 10Jt\l Circuit ModuleRe~acemen1 

I 

Nv.mbnlll 
Liar,15q_ ... 

.... .. 
,. .. 

,. ..... 
»-

13!,,"'"'' 
?l•H" ...... 
?M11 · ·~-, 

GWC GALLEON 
WALL LUMINAIRE 

1.·2 Light Squares 
SaUd State'LEO 

IIOOll.11-1.0CSMOUHTIJIO: --~----······· ~- ........... .. 

BATTl!flr"•ACICUPA"OTHIIU,CIIU."CHIACICl!;0.11. 
• •" • ,,.,., , , 0 • " , •A,. • -. •• • ••• 

... ~--Al•Lo""'' 
T 

U7-i!tl 

T 
111...,,r,J 

T 
11n-.1 

GLEON 
GALLEON LED 

1P 10 Light.Squares 

'Solid 6tilte LED 

Al1EA/SffE LUMlf.lAIRE 

.,. I .':~~ -~ or,1•"""•"" .;11,Am,• 
W"fln' "'" !Sch.I ... I . "' , ..... , ,,uv.u .. 1 

~l l, 111.:t'lll-l = 
~. 1 '"'·~ .... 1 "' 

l~, l r ~ T 1H:1.o1J 1 "' m...,.;i 

••-"""'"!'•--L.,.__ 

LIGHTING PLAN 
TAX MAP LOT 188•01·001 

809. COURT STREET 
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
PREPARED FOR AND LAND OF, 

HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL, LLC 
83 iMERALD STRl!l!T, SUIT! 187, KEENE, NH 03431 

SCALE: 1'" = 20' FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

Surveying • Engineering • Land Planning • Permitting • Septic Designs 

FIELDST(9NE 
i l-ANG: iCQl!if$UL.:'.t"ANT$. _,.,_._¢ I 

206 Elm -Stteer, Milford, NH 03055 
Phone: (603) ·672•5456 Fax: (603) 41.3-5456 

www.FJeldstoneLandConsuJtants.com 

FU, 1761SPOOA.dwg PROJ. NO. 1761.00 SHEEr: LT-1 PAGE 'NO. 5 OF 9 



Page 33 of 40

176-01-001 ) 

A 

REV. 

-.,_ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I _ _; 

r-r~ 
20· 10· 0 

l/12/18 

DATE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

: --.. -- ............. 
1---,oo-YFAR FlOOO . ••\ 

/ 

HWJlf)/JII[ I 
-· (SH N01f /II) I 

/ ....,.... .. J 
/ .,.. ........... 

GRAPHIC SCALES 

20' 
: l ,o· eo· 

IMPERIAL: ·t".•20' 

REV. PE!1 CITY REVIEW PWH I CEB 

DESCRIPTION C/0 DR CK 

DRUMMER HILL 

--fo.""'f.Nt- !, 
~ di 

\ 
\ 
\ 

REFERENCE PLANS: 
1. ~BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT - BETWEEN LANDS OF - ASHUELOT RIVER REAL1Y, INC. 
- (1118-01·-001) - 809 COURT STREIT - KEENE; NEW· HAMPSHIRE - &: - B15 
COURT· STREET, LlC - {168-01-004) --. 815 COURT STREET - KEENE. NEW HAMPSHIRE". 
SCN..E 1"=30', DATED FEBRUARY 15, 2016; -B'rSVE ASSOCIATES. RECORDED IN TI-IE 
C.C.R.0,. PLAN .f16022. 

2. ·-st.ieOMSION OF LANO OWNED BY - ARLIE ,ANt) WARREN MACKENZIE - KEENE. NEW 
·f:W,IPSHIRC", SCALE 1"• 50'; DA.TED JUNE 7, 1978. BY ROY K. PIPER, SURVEYOR. 
RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.O., PL\N- BOOK 41 PAGE 38. 

3. ·eoUNDAAV LINE ADJUSTMENT - BETWEEN TAX MAP LOTS - 814-06-016 & 
186-01-004 ·- PREPARED FOR - KEENE HOUS!NG AVTHQRIT'( .. - 105 CASTLE STREET -
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE•, SCAL.£ 1"-30', DATED MAY 26, 2004, BY SVE. ASSOCIATB. 
RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.D., CAB12 DR10 PLANf1BI. 

-4. "PROPOSED SUBOMSION - OF LANO OWNED BY - ARLIE ANO W~REN MACKENZIE -
KEENE; NEW fiAMPSHIRE-. SCALE 1"=100', DATEIJ RECOROED,JUNE 15, 1976, BY ·RQy K. 
PIPER, SURVEYOR. RECORDED IN THE C.C.R.D., PLAN BOOK 36 PAGE 56. 

----- ------------------- --------------------........... ·-···· ... _ .. 

r .-· 
( _{.! 

.:.-. 
• . 

.. (-

/ 

188-01-002 / 

/ 

/ 

·, 
., 

PLANT 
SYMBOLS PLANTING LIST: 

~~'\. MATtRW, ltGENP ·L,.l ACE /\CER RUBFOJN (REO SUNSIT ..,,LE) 

.... i -- FRI\ FRAZINUS (GREEN ASH) 

\ /.\. Q llRA RHODODENORON CANADENSE (RHODORA AZEJ.EA) 

0 JPJ 

@VML 

JUNIPERUS COMMUNIS (PASTURE JUNIPER) 

VIBURNUM ACERIFOUUM (MAPLE LEAF VIBURNUM) 

t-llSCEll»iEOUS: 

2) 2.5"-J•CAL 

3) 2.5"-3"CAL 

12) 3'-4'e&a 

•> 5 GIIL 

17) 3'-4'B&B 

GENERAL LAWN SEED (ELUE SEAL LAWN UIX 11-A} ClR EQLW. 

C -,---J PREMM< BlEHD PINE/HEMLOCK BAAi< MlllCH 

NOTE: THE SITE LANOSCAPINC J.l>HERE:S TO SECTIONS 102-1229 ...,.._'D 102-1230 
Or THE CllY OF KEENE'S ZONING ORDINA>JCE. 

LEGEND: 
E IC IS TING FEATURES 

-------RICHT-OF-WAY l.HE 

------- -Ll<E 
- - -- "81JlllffG LOT UNE 

--------- UDffG SEraN:K UHE 

- - - - EDGE CF PA\/£0 ROAD 

CURB U!E 

,•···.·· ' • .-··.···•.···•,..-·• • ..-·'-·· EDGE OF TIH LNE 

--··----- ,w--lfNl nooo tW'ARD 

--------- EXISTJNC .£ASO.OO UNE 

- - ·500· - - 5' CO~ INTERVR. 

oll'IN{FJ 

o1P!Pf(F) 

IRON PIN FOOOD 

IRON PlflE FOUND 

UlUIY POU -& GUY 

CAlOI "'5lliS 

SMRNNHUJ: 

1/JERIMl!AHT 

Y/AJIRVAl.\i 

WAlIR 9ffl-0fF 

Pflll>N£TANK 

SINGLE SIGN POST ·------ 501- -----· 2' ~ INTERV,ll ~---+--- OWN LWl( FENCE 

--------C\ll.l'El!T 
~ EXISTINGBUIWIKG 

---OH--- C\IERHEAll UTIUTY. UI£ ( 188-01-002 ) TIX MN' & LOT NUMBER 

---W---WATtR UNE ---G---GASIH 

---s---SEWERLIN[ 
· · - · · -~W.Q.PAZCNELl<E 

...... 

PROPOSEO FEATURES 

IDC[ OF POOENI 

'f'ERnCM.. GIWITE CURIINC --ma [fy.j·fu:}l £XSrN; PMMOfT 10 ~ 
!,/.,~_:·, .:,'JCOOCRDElllf>. 

~ P-MDm 

r ·coNTACT DIG SAFE a· ~ 72 HOURS PRIOR .1 · ' , 
TO CONSlRUCTION . . . 

DIGSAFE.COM •. ·~ · · 
QR. DIAL 81 1 

CAli 811 - KNOW WHAT'S BELOW I f . ' •. • 
~ ............. .A 

LANSCAPING PLAN 
TAX MAP LOT 188·01·001 

809 COURT STREET 
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
PREPARED FOR AND LAND OF, 

HILLSBOROUGH CAPITAL, LLC 
83 EIERALD STREET, SUITE 187, KEENE, NH 03431 

SCALE: 1 • = 20' FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

Surveying • Engineering • Land Planning • Permitting • Septic Designs 

r~ FIELDST~NE 
w ~ E · .. Nl> Co'J!Qi$ULT,.ANTS PLLC. 

~ Pbone,(:~=);:.;::~~~or;~~:i;s:13·5456 . • www.Fle1dstoneLandConsultants.co,n 
rLE: 1J~l !il'OC!ful•1 PROJ. NO. 1761.00 SHEFJ: LT-1 PAGE NO. 6 OF 9 



Page 34 of 40

STJWJIIGS61M 
um1.ROOF 

lltiltW..WE'I-HR~ 
RESISTNIT INS\lA1Bl EXT. 
METAL WAU.P»e. WAIR 

EXT.FN:f.\al.fREfTATD 
(IVP; 

J= ==== tT=====~F==== ~1 ==== =tt=====~F == ==~~=====tT=====~F====~ 
RBF.~PER 

r.,. NORTH ELEVATION 
\.;.J 1/16" = 1'--0" 

------•-r .... ------

txlERS111UCT. 
FR.IMl«l(IYP; 

====•=a==-
§i~i§~---

--------------· ---
5 = = = = E =__F = = = = E 3 = = = = =i_= 5 = = = = E =_p = = = = E 3 = = = = =t_= J = = = = E =__F = = = = E =I= = = = 'L 

10 
~OGE H~T_. _ 
•.rw:.e-· 

314"PLYWOOO 
PANEL 

\ 4 3 C' 0 --f-- ~ 

1V'Tlt(.1Btf. 
CCNC. FROSTW..U.& 
FOOllGWIREW. 
191.ATBJ r CDNC. 
we 

CONT. 4• POU160 RIGD 
FOAM NSUI.ATlON. 

r-f--...1,,.:.;,, _ _,:;,,:.,,,=~----...:;.-L..:.:_ _________ ,1;..;,;;_.,;..._,--_,;l.-l----r.-__:_;;;:i;;;,_....f~---.l.L-4,,,,.,.;;;;,:;.;..,~--l,.-..!:R--~22~M!!:!N. . 

@) ~~~~_JECTION 1 

@ ~J~ATION 

~~f:!_GT. I _ - ,-11·.o--- - _J_ - -
50'-6" y --= 

GIRT[M'.) 

-~FMI--UNEJLNER 
mif,. IISl.lA-

:1FJ)~:r':w~~ 
I "'PIii EXT.FACE 

(rtPJ 
R-15 "5UI.ATDIW/ 

I GlMGUNIO FACNG 

~ MEZZANJNE 
12-6" 

(rtPJ -- --- -t ~:.~---
PME. I smucT\ltE 

~ ~RSTfh.OOR.,,__ -ffl--,,__,........,__.....,. _______ ,...__,l==+==(rtP- J--./.W--"' 

® ~~l~!~~_JECTION 2 

Catlin + Petroviclc Architects PC 

51 Ralroad Street SIJile 130 
Keene, New Hampshire, 03431 
(603) 352-2255 

~ ( 

• • 
LI 
L 
C 
17 
I J _, 

.... 

~,.. 

I 

ISSEIJ DAlE:YIW 

SOEIATICIIESGlt (M1E:2Qfi11 

oeDIIMl.Cfllffil' IMTE: 

CIJll1 ... !»TE: 

BIISET !»TE: 

PSUIISEI IMTE: 

CONSIIOJCTD<"" !»TE 

-
. 
I 

I 
----=3 

NEWFAOLITYFORSUMMIT 
ATHLETICS 

BOOCounSI. 
Koone, NH 03431 -· 8.EVA TIONS & BUILDING SECTIONS 

MA I! 

..... ">;. ____ _ EMM 
SaOo 1l16"=NI" 

PIW- 3112/201810:40;31 AM 

A1.1 



 
Objective: to discuss the Planning Board’s current lighting standards and determine if an update is 
needed at this time.  

 
  

 
1. January’s Discussion covered the topics: “Why regulate lighting?”, the intent of our standards, and 

“Why change our standards?” 
 
2. Tonight – Highlights of Comparison of Sample NH Community Lighting Standards  

• Shown in the attached spreadsheet is a summary of the exterior lighting standards for the cities 
of Manchester, Concord and Portsmouth, as well as the towns of Durham, & Plymouth, 

• The various lighting standard aspects are listed alphabetically in the first, left column for 
reference ease. 

• A key of abbreviations is at the end of this memo, e.g. “L” = Light, “F”= Fixtures, “FC” = Foot-
candle, etc.  

• Keene’s current lighting standards are in the yellow column.  
• Potentially helpful additions/enhancements to Keene’s current lighting standard are highlighted 

in pink, such as: 
o A provision for decorative sconces to highlight architectural features as long as they are 

directed 75% downward, and/or  
o Requiring fixtures contain energy efficiency measures such as motion/heat sensors, 

timers and photocells,  
o Allowing for Airport/communications tower lighting/beacons with proof of federal  

compliance, 
o Provisions for exempting temporary lighting for construction sites, emergency 

circumstance and decorative lighting for special purposes,  
o Provisions for the sizes of pole bases dependent upon their siting,  
o Creating specific provisions for light trespass over property lines. 

 
3. Summary of Analysis: 

• Keene’s existing lighting standard is one of the more thorough of those examined. 
• Other, larger communities have developed dramatically different approaches such as City of 

Portsmouth with a lump sum light limit per parcel.  However, the current general scope and 
approach of Keene’s lighting standard is appropriate to Keene’s size and scale.   

• There are aspects of the much newer, Joint International Dark Sky (IDS) and International 
Engineering Society’s (IES) Model Lighting Ordinance such as new light control technologies, 
the use of “lighting zones” to replace the current table specifying light levels and the 
structure of the standard that warrant further study for a revised lighting standard. 
  

4. Recommendations: 
a. Reorganize the lighting standard into a clearer structure of information.   
b. Add specific provisions to address problem areas. 
c. Study the specifics of the IDS-IES’s Model Lighting Ordinance to glean progressive aspects 

that could: 

Page 35 of 40



i. Improve the standard’s outline and structure to make the standard easier to use by 
our Applicants,

Page 36 of 40



 
ii. Explore the replacement of the current lighting table which relies on an applicant’s 

subjective judgement on the appropriateness of low, medium and high light levels 
with the concept of “lighting zones” which correlate to zoning districts and their 
corollary intensity of both existing light levels and use.   

 
 
 
 

                                                            
 
 

A Architecture
B Business

BP Building Permit
CRI Color Rendering Index

E Environment
FC Footcandle

FCO Full Cut-Off
HPS High Pressure Sodium

I Illumination

IESNA
Illuminating Eng. Society of 

North America
L Light

LU Lumen
MOD Modification

P Property
PB Planning Board

SPA Site Plan Approval
UR Uniformity Ratio
Z Zone

TERMS FOR DISCUSSION

Page 37 of 40



2018 SAMPLE NH Planning Board Lighting Standards
Community Keene Manchester Concord Portsmouth Durham Plymouth

Population (2017 data) 23K 109K 43K 21K 10K 7K

Year 2013 rev. 2017 2016 Jan. 2017 2015 2007

Structure Purpose, Intent, Gen'l Standards, Specific 
Standards, Exceptions

Intent, Illumination Plan, Gen'l Req'ts., 
Height Req'ts., Light Pole Bases, Flood 

Lighting, GS/Canopy L, Uplighting

General Req'ts, Purpose & Intent, Parking Lot 
L, Bldg & Façade L, Canopy L, Nuisance & 

Glare, Temporary L

Purpose, Gen. Req'ts., Total Light Output 
Allowances, Luminaire Design & Height, 

Recreatioinal Facilities, Outdoor Display Lots, 
Temp. OL, Prohibitions.

Purpose, Definitions, Standards: Design, Glare, 
Shielding, Max. Illuminance, Property Line, 
Mounting Heights, GS Canopies, Vertical L, 

Floodlighting, Flashing L, Timing of L, Wiring, 
visibility for Pedestrians, Natural Areas, 

Abutting Districts, Lamp Specs., 

OL, Indirect L, Safety & security, full cut-
off. 

Intent/Purpose

…purpose is to enhance public safety…by 
providing adequate /appropriate ourtdoor 

lighting, complement city character, 
reduce glare, minimize light trespass, 

reduce cost/ waste, prevent degradation 
of night sky.

"…to provide OL that will compliment  
appearance & quality of the C, reduce 
glare, decrease costs & lower energy 
consumption, minimize LP & enhance 

safety.

"…to permit reasonable uses of OL for 
nighttime safety, utility, security & 

enjoyment/preserving ambiance of night sky; 
to curtain & reverse degradation of the 

nightime visual E & night sky; min. glare & 
obtrusive/misdirected/excessive/unnecessar

y L; conserve energy/resources; protect E 
from damaging effects of light pollution. 

"..is to enhance public safety & welfare by 
prov. Adequate & appropriate OL, prov. L 
that will complement the character of the 

City, reduce glare, min. L trespass, reduce the 
cost & waster of unnec. Energy consump & 
prevent the degradation of the night sky."

Not to exceed min. IES levels; min. L tresspass 
& obtrusive L; promot HE L; conserve energy/ 

resources
No provisions

Aesthetics
"…complement city character", consider 

setting…A, scale…
Pole-mount or wall-packs consistent w/ 

architect, or decorative No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions

Building Façade 
Provisions/Vertical L refers to low-level after hours restrictions No provisions

L designed to illuminate the side of a building 
is discouraged.  Sconces may be used to 
highlight architectural features w/ >75% 

directed downward. 

Low intensity ltg.: concealed, spot on 
entrance, security

Express permission of PB, exceptions: low 
level, fully-shielded, downcast, wall pack, <3 

FC
No provisions

Cutoff, Full Req't./ 
Shielding/Dark Sky 

Compliant

Addressed in the "General Stadards", 
"Intent" & "Walkway" to allow for 

downcast bollards.

Yes * max. or 4:1 aver. To min. level of 
illuminance

"Full cutoff fixtures are required…" "Building 
L shall not cause sky glow, or reflective glow 

on any abutting property. 
> 1,800 L + flood>900 L

<10% of lumnes directed above COI,  0above 
horiz. plane at same ht. of fixture.

"All oudoor L fixtures must utilize cut-off 
fixtures to direct light downward, 

minimize glare and light scattering."

Definitions
Three are in the "General Standards" 

section. No provisions No provisions No provisions
COI, floodlight, footcandle, FCO, glare, light 

trespass No provisions

Design/Plan, Lighting 
Req'ts.

Required Required
Plan requiring F for all site & esterior bldgs. 

Requires size, type, wattage, details of 
fixtures. Color & height of poles.

No provisions Required

"...location, type and nature of all 
existing & proposed exterior lighting, 

including direction and area of 
illumination."

Energy Effciency 
(motion, timers, 
photocells, etc.)

Encouraged Encouraged No provisions No provisions Strongly encouraged No provisions

Exempt. from Review * Rural lot b/tween 10-15 acres, No provisions No provisions
"The repl. of EL provided the repl. L is subst.  

same location w/ subst. same ht., material, & 
design."

Vertical lighting: <3 FC, fully shielded, 
downcast wallpack.

No provisions

General Plan Requirements

Page 38 of 40



2018 SAMPLE NH Planning Board Lighting Standards
Community Keene Manchester Concord Portsmouth Durham Plymouth

Population (2017 data) 23K 109K 43K 21K 10K 7K

Year 2013 rev. 2017 2016 Jan. 2017 2015 2007

Exempt/Excepted  L * "new technology", * "Hours of 
Operation"

No provisions No provisions

"1. temp. const. 2. temp. emerg. 3. state or 
fed. Regulated such as airport, towers, 

highway. 4. Low wattage or low votage temp. 
decorative lighting for special 

events…provided they do not pose a sefety or 
nusance problem due to light trespass or 

glare"

No provisions Tower lighting w/ proof of FCC 
compliance

Fixture/Lamp/ 
Luminaire

CRI > 70, defined in a footnote No provisions No provisions No provisions

a) Optimum CRI > 50 excluding decorative 
lighting, i.e. holiday, b) Meet min. IESNA I 

levels c) Not exceed. IESNA UR d) Should any F 
or type of L be changed significantly or the 

intensity of L be increased significantly after 
the BP has been issued, a Mod. to the SPA 

shall be required.  

"Indirect L shall be used on signs 
advertising goods or services sold on 

premises."

Flood or Spot L 
Provision

Prohibited unless: directed toward rear + 
sensor + away from road & neighboring 

properties

Discouraged but shielded, no L trespass, 
or above the horiz. plane (90degrees) Not allowed along with eave lights. <900LU, no direct L on resid. or glare

OK if a) L directed toward rear of a lot away 
from rd & neighbors, b) PB determines no 

neg. impact
No provisions

Gas Station/Canopy 
* > 1 FC, * < 5.5 FC, * recessed or flush, * 

no top, * as distinct from parking & 
circulation areas

Recessed, no fixtures on top or sides

L fixtures in canopies must be recessed or 
flush w/ bottom surface of canopy. L shall 

not shine or glare on abutting properties or 
public rights of way.  Max of 20 footcandles 

w/ a 4:1 aver. to min. uniformity ratio

No provisions <20 FC. Recessed or flush, no top or side L No provisions

Glare

*Part of "Walkway Lighting": minimize, 
downward, <1,200 lumens,                        * 

Under "Purpose & Intent"                
* Defined in footnote

Maintain the horizontal illuminance 
recommendation by IES, latest edition

"Any bright L shining onto adjacnet property 
or streets which results in nuisance glare or 

disabling glare shall not be permitted." Glare 
onto adjacent properties or public rights of 

way shall be minimized.

RE. persons on resident. propt. No glare onto neighboring rds & properties
"All oudoor L fixtures must utilize cut-off 

fixtures to direct light downward, 
minimize glare and light scattering."

Hours of Operation
No 10 PM - 6 AM w/ exceptions for low 

level <0.5 FC, 1 hour after activity, 24-hour 
business provision of 50%

No provisions No provisions
No 11pm - 6am w/ exceptions: < 1 hour after 

activity, aver. <0.5 for security
All L not used for security be off outside of B 

hours No provisions

LED mentioned Y No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions

Natural Areas No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions
Directed away from habitat areas to protect 

animal behavior No provisions

Outdoor Display Lots No provisions No provisions No provisions FCO fixtures, min. by IESNA standards No provisions No provisions

Parking Lot Lighting

noted in table as "General 
Parking/Pedestrian"  vs "Vehicle Only" w/ 
HIGH, MED & LOW activity levels; ranges 

from 0.2 - 3.6 FC

30%  to min 0.4 FC

Zoning Ord.: <0.2 FC in off-site illumination as 
measured at side & rear lot lines, except 

where parking lots are inter-connected.  4:1 
aver. To min. uniformity ratio

No provisions No specific provisions No provisions

Page 39 of 40



2018 SAMPLE NH Planning Board Lighting Standards
Community Keene Manchester Concord Portsmouth Durham Plymouth

Population (2017 data) 23K 109K 43K 21K 10K 7K

Year 2013 rev. 2017 2016 Jan. 2017 2015 2007

Pedestrian Light Level

noted in table as "General 
Parking/Pedestrian"  vs "Vehicle Only" w/ 
HIGH, MED & LOW activity levels; ranges 

from 0.2 - 3.6 FC

Internal Ped. Walkways & a min. of 30%  
of required parking  shall have min 0.4 FC No provisions No provisions Assure visibility & safety in evening. No provisions

Pole/Mounting Height
Mounting Ht. (inclusive of Fixture):  < 15' 

R, <20' CB, CBL, <30' COM, COML, IND
Ht and mounts should emulate the 
architecture and scale of the area

20' Residential, 25' non-residential, >15 have 
to be cut-off fistures as defined by the IESNA <20' w/ exceptions

Fixtures <20', poles: 15' RZ, 20' Retail- Comm., 
25' Research/Indust. No provisions

Pole Bases No provisions

Max. of 2'-6" w/in parking, max. of 0'-6" 
in landscape or lawn areas, max. of 0'-4" 

on walkways, ornamental bases 
encouraged.

No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions

Prohibitions Uplighting, Floodlighting, Visible bare bulbs No provisions Lasers, searchlights, strobe Flashing, blinking & moving L
"Moving, fluttering, blinking or flashing 

lights...are not permitted."

Replacement

>50% being modified, extended, 
expanded, or added to, entire installation 

must meet standard., < 50%, only new 
lights need to meet standard

No provisions No provisions
"The repl. of EL provided the repl. L is subst.  

same location w/ subst. same ht., material, & 
design." + "new luminaire must conform"

No provisions No provisions

Restrictions No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions
OL is restricted to that which is necessary 

for advertising, safety & security of the 
development. 

Shade Tree Protection No provisions No provisions No provisions Direct light away, no HPS or I, trees selection Directed away from stands of trees No provision

Special Exception New technologies No provisions No provisions
"Provisions to assure adequate L & L that is 

not intrusive to neigh." No provisions Tower lighting as noted above.

Trespass/Property Line Generally mentioned in "Intent" & "Glare" 
under "Standards".

<1/2 FC for R or 1 FC for non-R w/o 
owner permission. No more than 1 FC 

onto adjacent street at nearest edge of 
pavement.

"L trespass beyond property boundaries >0.2 
FC anywhere above the horiz. Plane shall be 

considered non-compliant. All direct L be 
kept w/in the property boundaries.

R properties
<1/2 FC adjacet to RP or <1 FC for everything 

else except for drive/entr./exit, PB can impose 
stricter standards.

"Outdoor L shall be directed away from 
abutting properties or highways or 

streets to the extent possible."

Temp. OL Provisions No provisions No provisions All direct light is kept w/in construction site.  Holiday, special events No provisions No provisions

Uplighting Prohibited 
allowed if highlighting specific archit. 

features and shielded. No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions

Wiring Location No provisions No provisions No provisions No provisions Underground No provisions
Zones, Lighting N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 40 of 40


	A Summit Packet.pdf
	01-SR-FINAL
	02-Application
	03-Narrative and Dev Stnds
	04-Architectural Narrative
	05-packet plan set
	06-Waiver Request
	07-Traffic Analysis
	08-1978 Deed - highlighted
	09-Color Elevations - scanned
	10-Drainage Summary




